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BOARDS’ REPORT
To,
The Members

Chembond Water Technologies Limited

The Directors of the Company present the 36™ Annval Repori together with the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended 31%* March 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial performance of your Company for the year 2020-21 and 2019-20 is summarized below:

Fasticalars Amount (X in I_ajk'hs)
2020-21 2019-20
Total Revenue 13882.69 12589.81
Profit for the year 1158.41 777.18
Add: Balance as per last year 4219.37 3936.43
Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve - -
Total 5377.77 4723.37
Appropriation
General Reserves 70.00 70.00
Dividend Tax set-off in respect of dividend from subsidiary - -
Dividend on equity shares - 360.00
Tax on Dividend - 74.00
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 5307.77 4219.37
 Total 5377.77 4723.37

HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The total revenue for FY 2020-21 increased to X 13,882.69 lakhs as compared to X 12,589.81 lakhs in
FY 2019-20. The profit for the year stands at X 1,158.41 lakhs as compared to X 777.18 lakhs in FY
2019-20.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements.

AMOUNT, IF ANY, WHICH IT PROPOSES TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES
Your Company has transferred X 70 lakhs from its FY 2020-21 profits to General Reserves (previous
year 70 lakhs).

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors has recommended a final dividend of X 44.00 (Rupees Forty four Only) on each
fully paid up and issued equity share of X 10 each (previous year - nil) for the financial year ended 315t
March 2021. The outflow on this account would be 2220.00 lakhs.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
The Company continues measures to reduce energy consumption at its plants and offices by
improving energy intensive manufacturing. The Company has not adopted any alternate source of
energy but took adequate steps for efficiently utilizing the current source of energy. There were no
conservation of energy and technology absorption during the year.

During the period under review, the foreign exchange earnings and out-go were as under:

(i) Foreign Exchange earnings
(ii) Foreign Exchange spent

X'43,703,512.28
X82,035,742.10

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Details forming part of the extract of the annual return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure 1.

NUMBER OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
BOARD MEETINGS

During the year, Five (5) Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap between the
meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Name of Director Designation Board Meetings Board Meetings
entitled to attend attended
Mr. Nirmal V. Shah Managing Director 5 5
Mr. Sameer V. Shah Director 5 5
Mr. Mahendra Ghelani Independent Director 5 4
Mr. Vinod J. Deshpande Director 5 5
Mr. Satish N. Chilekar Independent Director 5 4
COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Composition of Audit Committee and attendance of Members:
Name of the Member Designation Meetings / Attendance
28-May-20 | 07-iuly-20 | 31-Oct-20 | 09-Jan-21
Mr. Nirmal V. Shah Chairman P P P P
_Mr, Satish Chilekar Member P p P P
Mr. Mahendra Ghelani | Member P P P P

P — Present, A-Absent

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and attendance of Members:

Name of the Member | Designation | Meetings / Attendang]
28-May-20 |

Mr. Sameer Shah Chairman P

Mr. Satish Chilekar Member P

Mr. Mahendra Ghelani | Member P

P ~ Present, A-Absent

Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and attendance of Members:
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Name of the Member | Designation Meetings / Attendance
_ 28-May-20
Mr. Nirmal Shah Chairman P
Mr. Sameer Shah Member P
Mr. Mahendra Ghelani | Member | P

P - Present, A-Absent

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained
by them and in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors on the Board state
that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper exp anation relating to material departures, if any;

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING
THE YEAR

During the year under review, Mr. Ni‘mal V. Shah was re-appointed as Managing Director of the
Company for a period of three years w.e.f. 1 April, 2021. Mr. Vinod J. Deshpande was designated as
Executive Director for a period of three years w.e.f. 1% August, 2019 and the Members approval was
obtained in the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 17 july, 2020.

Mr. Vinod J. Deshpande, Director retires by rotation and teing eligible offers himself for re-
appointment at the ensuing AGM.

Due to the Covid-19 Pandemic the Directors of your Company took voluntary deduction of 25% in
their remuneration / sitting fees for the period from Apr-Aug 2020.

REMUNERATION TO MANAGING/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

During FY 2020-21, Mr. Nirmal V. Shah, Managing Director received X 35.51 lakhs plus incentive of
R 13.44 lakhs from the Company and X 38.30 lakhs as remuneration from Chembond Chemicals
Limited, Holding Company. Mr. Vinod J. Deshpande, Executive Director of the Company received %
79.94 lakhs plus incentive of X 9.43 lakhs as remuneration.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
The Company has put in place appropriate policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration and
other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the Act.
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DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND REGISTRATION AS ID

All the Independent Directors of the Company have furnished a declaration to the effect that they
meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act.

As per the notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Independent Directors of your Company
have registered themselves with Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (11CA).

DEPOSITS
Details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act are given below:
I.  Accepted during the vear
The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder.

. Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the vear
There are no deposits remaining unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year.

. Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon
during the year and if so, number of such cases and the total amount involved (i) at the
beginning of the year; (ii) maximum during the year: (iii) at the end of the year
There have been no defaults.

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS WHICH ARE NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER V
OF THE ACT:
The Company has not received any deposit as such.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No significant and material order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
There have been no material changes and commitments during the period under review which may
affect the financial position of the Company.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE
During the year under review there has been no change in the share capital structure of the Company.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS (IFC) WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 March 2021, the Board believes that the Company has sound IFC
commensurate with the nature and size of its business operations; wherein controls are in place and
operating effectively and no material weaknesses have been noticed. The Company has a process in
place to continuously monitor the existing controls and identify gaps, if any, and implement new
and/or improved controls wherever the effect of such gaps would have a material effect on the
Company’s operation.

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH IN
THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy, However, the Audit Committee reviews the
risks at regular intervals.
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DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR

The criteria prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to
constituting CSR Committee, adopting CSR policy and spending amount on CSR activities in accordance
with the Act is applicable to your Company. The Company has framed CSR Policy and constituted CSR
Committee.

The key philosophy of all CSR initiatives of the Company is guided by three core commitments of Scale,
Impact and Sustainability. During the vear, the Company has spent Rs.22.40 Lakhs on CSR activities.
The Company has identified focus areas of engagement which have been enumerated in the Annual
Report on CSR Activities attached as Annexure 2.

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

Statutory Auditor

The Statutory Auditors of your Company, M/s. Bathiya & Associates LLP (Firm Registration No.:
101046W/W100063) were re-appointed for a term of 5 years, subject to the approval of Members,
from the conclusion of the ensuing 36™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company till 41
Annual General Meeting i.e. for the audit of the financials of the Company from 1%t April, 2021 till 31°
March, 2026.

There are no comments / qualifications in Auditor’s report for the financial year ended 315t March,
2021.

Cost Auditor

As per the requirement of Central Government and pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time,
your Company has carried out audit of cost records of FY 2019-20. The Cost Audit Report for FY 2019-
20 was filed on 12 August, 2020 in Form CRA-4.

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, has appointed M/s.
Jitendrakumar & Associates, Cost Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 101561) as the Cost Auditor to
audit the cost records of the Company for Financial Year 2021-22. The Company is seeking the
ratification/approval of the Members for the remuneration to be paid to M/s. Jitendrakumar &
Associates, Cost Accountants for the Financial Year ending 315t March 2022.

Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Section 204 of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors of the
Company has appointed Mr. Virendra G. Bhatt, Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No.: 124) to
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2021.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2021 has been annexed as
Annexure 3 to this Report in form MR-2.

There are no Secretarial Audit observations / qualifications for the year under review.
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

During the year, Chembond Water Technologies (Thailand) Company Limited became a Wholly-owned
Subsidiary (WOS) Company of your Company. It is yet to commence business.

During the year, your Company acquired 43,04,590 (Forty Three Lakhs Four Thousand Five Hundred
and Ninety only) equity shares (52%) of Chembond Clean Water Technologies Limited (CCWTL)
including 6 nominee shares at Rs. 11.24/- (Rupees Eleven Paise Twenty Four only) per share from

Chembond Chemicals Limited w.e.f. 22" March, 2021. Post-acquisition CCWTL became WOS Company
of your Company.

The statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiary companies is
annexed as Annexure 4 to this report in form AOC-1.

The financials of the Subsidiary company(ies) are not consolidated with the financial of your Company,
however they are consolidated with the financials of the ultimate holding company of your Company
i.e. Chembond Chemicals Limited. Company has received consent from shareholders of the Company
for not consolidating financials of Chembond Clean Water Technologies Limited and Chembond Water
Technologies Limited (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. with the Company and instead be consolidated with the
ultimate holding company Chembond Chemicals Limited.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during
the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis and do not
attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Suitable disclosure as required by
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS - 24) has been made in the notes to the Financial Statements.

PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Palicy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. No complaint were received during the year under review.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Board takes this opportunity to express its deep thanks to the customers, vendors, shareholders,
and bankers for the faith they have reposed in the Company. Your Directors also place on record their

sincere appreciation of the contribution of its employees for their competence, hard work, and
cooperation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chembond Water Technologies Limited

D

Nirmal*V. Shah Sameer V. Shah
Managing Director Director

DIN 00083853 DIN 00105721
Mumbai

1%t May, 2021



ANNEXURE 1

ANNEXURE TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT
THE EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended 31.03.2021
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
FORM MGT-9

I. Registration and other details

CIN

U24110MH1984P1LC143564

Registration Date

12t December, 1984

Name of the Company

Chembond Water Technologies Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Company having Share Capital

| Address of the Registered Office and Contact
details

Chembond Centre, EL-71 Mahape MIDC, Navi Mumbai
400710 Tel: 91-22-62643000 Fax: 91-22- 27681294

Whether listed Company

No

Name, address and contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent, if any

Link Intime India Private Limited

C 101, 247 Park, L B S Marg, Vikhroli, Mumbai - 400083
Email: accounts@linkintime.co.in

Fax: +91 022- 49186060

Phone: +91 022 49186000

Il. Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:

Sr. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/ service company
1 Water Treatment Chemicals and 3600 97%
Equipments
Ill. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate companies:
Sr. | Name and address of the | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
No. | Company subsidiary/ shares | section
associate @ held
1 Chembond Chemicals Limited L24100MH1975PLC018235 Holding 100% 2(46)
EL-71, Chembond Centre, Company
MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai —
400710
2 Chembond Clean Water U29248MH2010PLC202124 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
Technologies Limited* Company
EL-37, MIDC, Mahape, Navi
Mumbai — 400710
3, Chembond Water Technologies | Foreign Company Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
(Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd Company
Suite 39.1.6, First Floor, Jalan
Kenari 17C, Bandar
Puchong laya, 47100 Puchong,
Selangor Darul
Ehsan, Malaysia




Note:

*In March 2021, pursuant to acquisition of shares from Chembond Chemicals Limited, Chembond Clean Water

Technologies has become a 100% subsidiary of the Company.

@During the year, Chembond Water Technologies (Thailand) Company Limited became a wholly owned

subsidiary of your Company. It is yet to commence business.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

shareholding
of Promoter
(A) =
(A)(1)+A)(2)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the %

Shareholders | the year 1° April, 2020 year 31° March, 2021 Change
during
the
year

Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian |

a) Individual / 3 2 5| 0.001 5 0 5| 0.001 0

HUF

b) Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

GO\,t' —tt

c) State 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Govt.(s)

d) Bodies 499,995 0| 499,995 | 99.999 | 499,995 0| 499,995 | 99.999 0

Corporate .

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other....

Sub-total (A) | 499,998 2 | 5,00,000 100 | 5,00,000 0 | 5,00,000 100 0

(1):-

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Individuals

b) Other - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Individuals

c) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Corp. |

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Any 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other....

Sub-total (A) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2):-

Total 499,998 2 | 5,00,000 100 | 5,00,000 0 | 5,00,000 100 0

B. Public




Shareholding

1. Institutions
a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI
¢) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds
f) Insurance
Companies
g) Flis

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies
Corp.

i} Indian

ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held




by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs _
Grand Total 499,998 2 | 5,00,000 100 | 5,00,000 0 | 5,00,000 100 0
(A+B+C)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sr. | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of Share holding at the end of the
No. | Name the year 1% April, 2020 year 31°* March, 2021
No. of | %of Shares % of No.of | % ofShares | % oftotal | %
Shares | Pledged / total Shares | Pledged / Shares of | change
encumbered | Shares of encumbered | the in share
to total the to total company | holding
shares company shares during
the year
1 Chembond 499,994 0 99.999 | 499,994 0 99.999 0
Chemicals
Limited
2 Mr. Sameer V. 1 J 0.0002 1 0 0.0002 0
Shah Jointly
Shilpa S.
Shah*
3 Mr. Nirmal V. 1 0 0.0002 1 0 0.0002 0
Shah Jointly
Mamta N.
Shah*
4 Mrs. Mamta 1 0 0.0002 1 0 0.0002 0
N. Shah Jointly
Nirmal V.
Shah*
5 Mr. Bhadresh 1 0 0.0002 1 0 0.0002 0
D. Shah Jointly
Parul Shah*
6 Dr. Shilpa S. 1 0 0.0002 1 0 0.0002 0
Shah Jointly
Sameer V.
Shah*
7 Finor Piplaj 1 0 0.0002 1 0 0.0002 0
Chemicals
Limited*
Total 500000 0 100.00 | 500000 0 100.00 0

*Nominee shareholders of Chembond Chemicals Limited

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr.

No.

Name of the
Shareholder

Shareholding

Shareholding

No of shares at
the beginning
of the year 1st
April, 2020

% of total No of shares % of total
Shares of at the end of | Shares of
the the year 31st | the

company March, 2021 company

Reason for change




No Change during the year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
ADRs):

Sr. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during
No. | Shareholders of the year 1% April, 2020 the year 31 March, 2021
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
shares of the company shares the company

At the beginning of the year ___No Change during the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus /
sweat equity etc):

No Change during the year

At the End of the year { or on
the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

No Change during the year

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. For Each of the Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the
No. Directors and KMP the year 1% April, 2020 year- 31 March, 2021
Name of the No. of shares | % of total shares of | No. of shares | % of total shares of
Director/KMP | the company the company
1 Mr. Nirmal V. Shah* 1 0.0002 1 0.0002
2 Mr. Sameer V. Shah* 1 0.0002 1 0.0002
*Nominee shareholder of Chembond Chemicals Limited
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
_ (Rs in Lacs)
| Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the | 0.00 438.37 Nil 438.37
financial year
i) Principal Amount
i) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 0.00 438.37 Nil 438.37
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year 0.00 1.25 Nil 1.25
Addition
Reduction 0.00 -406.03 Nil -406.03
Net Change 0.00 -404.78 Nil -404.78
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year 0.00 33.59




i) Principal Amount
i) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 0.00 33.59 Nil 33.59
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Nirmal V. Vinod J. Total
No. Shah Deshpande Amount
(Managing (Executive
Director) Director)

1. | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in cection 17(1) of 35.51 79.94 115.45

the income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil 0

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-

tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option NA N.A. N.A,
3. Sweat Equity N.A. N.A. N.A.
4. Incentive 13.44 9.43 22.87
5. Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...
6. Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A.

Total (A) 48,95 89.37 138.32

Ceiling as per the Act As per Act/Shareholders approval.

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Sameer V. Mahendra Satish N. Total
No. Shah K. Ghelani Chilekar Amount
(Rs. In
Lakhs)
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending board / committee NA 0.64 Nil 0.64
meetings, Commission, Others, please
specify
Total (1) NA 0.64 Nil 0.64
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board / committee Nil NA NA Nil
meetings, Commission, Others, please
specify
Total (2) Nil NA NA Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) Nil 0.64 Nil 0.64
Total Managerial Remuneration (A+B) 138.96

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

As per Act/Shareholders approval.




C. Remuneration to Key Manuagerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Sr. No. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration
CEO CS CFO Total
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 A i NE A
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961
2. Stock Option NA NA NA NA
3. Sweat Equity NA NA NA NA
4. Commission
- as % of profit NA NA NA NA
- others, specify
5, Othe'rs, please NA NA NA NA
specify _
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
No penalties/punishment/compounding of offences were levied on the Company or Director or any of its
officers during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chembond Water Technologies Limited

kU\r_: AN

Nirmal V-Shah Sameer V. Shah
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00083853 DIN: 00105721
Mumbai

1 May, 2021



1.

Annexure-2
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the financial year 2020-21
[Pursuant to Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company has done various CSR activities through Visan Trust in the areas of education t
underprivileged children, healthcare, women empowerment, health training and vocational trainin
center etc. Some of the Projects are Visan Trust Girls Education Project and Chembond Children’s Centr
which runs non-formal education centres at Pasthal and Shirgaon near Tarapur.

Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. Name of Director Designation/ Number of meetings of | Number of
No. Nature of CSR Commiittee held meetings of CSR
Directorship during the year Committee
attended during
the year
1 Mr. Nirmal V. Shah | Chairman/Managing | 1 1
Director
2 Mr. Sameer V. Shah | Member/Director 1 1
3 Mr. Mahendra Member/Independent | 1 1
Ghelani Director

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the Company:
https://www.chembondwater.com

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the
report):

NA

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 7 of the Companie
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financia
year, if any:

Sl. No. Financial Year |Amount available for set-off Amount required to be set- off for
from preceding financial years [the financial year, if any (Rs in lakhs)
(Rs in lakhs)

1 - Nil Nil

. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 1,117.43 lakhs

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.22.35 lakhs

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years
Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the finandal year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 22.35 lakhs




8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total
Spent

financial year
(Rs.in lakhs)

Amount

Amount Unspent (Rs. in lakhs)

for the

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per
section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VIl as per second proviso to section

135(5)
Amount Date of Name of the Fund Amount Date of
transfer transfer
22.40 Nil NA NA NIL NA
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Si Name Item from | Local Location of Project Amount | Amount | Amount Mode of | Mode of
No. | of the list of | area theproject duration | allocate spent in | transferred | Implement | Implementatio
the activities in | (Yes/ d for the to ation n
Project | Schedule No) the current Unspent Direct ~Through
VIl to the project financial | CSR Implementing
Act (in Rs.). Year Account for | (Yes/No). Agency
(inRs.). the project
as per
Section
135(6)
(inRs.).
CSR
State |District Name | Regist
ration
numb
er
- NIL NIL -~

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sl | Name of | Item from | Local Location of the Amount Mode of | Mode
No. | the the list of area project spent for implementati implementation
Project activities (Yes/ the project | on- Through implementi
inschedule | No) (Rs. in Direct agency
Vil to the lakhs) (Yes/No) —
Act CSR
State District Name | (egistratio
nnumber
1. [Promotien ((ii), (iii) and [Yes Maharasht|Palghar 14.95 No \Visan Registration |
f (vii) ra Trust process
Education,
omen
mpowerm
ent
land
vocational
training
5. lcovip (viii) Ves PAN India 7.45 No PM
support - CARES
PM CARES Fund
Fund
TOTAL [ 22.40

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA

(f)Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs.22.40 lakhs

(g)Excess amount for set off, if any:

Sl. No. Particular Amount (Rs.in
lakhs)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as 22.35
per section 135(5)

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 22.40

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 0.05

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 0
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 0.05
[{iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil




(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s): NA

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset
so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year(asset-wise details):

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): NA
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: NA

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc: NA

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address
and location of the capital asset): NA

11. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average

net profit as per Section 135(5): NA
s P

Mumbai 7

15t May, 2021 Nirmal \T Shah Sameer V. Shah
Chairman, CSR Committee Director




Annexure 4 to Boards’ Report

Form AOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint venture as on 31t March,
2021
Part “A”: Subsidiaries (Rs.in Lakhs)
Sr. Name of subsidiary P c =
C
No. < 5 | o 9 3 g o c | 8 oo
v o c . 5 4] © © = o =
c o gl < o © 2 1% g 2 X x © R )
Q3 g J} = e~ 3 D = c - © © x 2 =
< a S <3 A b = o o [ ik © S o
2 5 O © a > o - - i <
sfo | 2 | %|S|® |2 || E|2| 8 |8 s3] ¢
f— wv —
e3E |t |s|s| 8 |El5l8|l2|8|s |€|8)|8
a8 5 o} I2 c o ] 2 = o R . o bl
038 =% 9] v @« = s} = a2 i & e [3)
75| & ) i = s 2 5l 2| ¢
a § o 0 2 = s o 3
1 Chembond Water Technologies {(Malaysia) =
Sdn. Bhd. o
()] —
— o o
N DA - =T I I O ® | T |9 |3 =
Q = S |la g1 8| o i B | < = ’ =
< [= oc N < g ] o — -
~ ‘\5
3
—
o
2 Chembond Clean Water Technologies =
Limited 5 -
A AR R - R RN T -
o0 o =z o i ~ @ ! =1
S N 0 I = I S I S B I ~ o -~
o~ o —
5 <
(8]
o~

e *100% Equity Shares acquired during the FY 2020-21.
e ** Malaysia Ringgit- 1RM = INR 17.66 as on 31.03.2021.

1. Name of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Chembond Water Technologies (Thailand) Company
Limited, Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of your Company is yet to commence operations.
2. Names of Subsidiaries which have been liquidated and sold during the year: None

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chembond Water Technologies Limited

Nirmal V. Shah Sameer V. Shah
Managing Director Director

DIN 00083853 DIN 00105721
Mumbai

1%t May, 2021



& ASSOCIATES LLP CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Chembond Water Technologies Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements:
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Chembond Water Technologies Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, the statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive loss), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March 2021, and profit and other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter — Effects of COVID-19

We draw attention to Note 45 in the financial statements, which describes the uncertainties and
the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic on the Company’s operations and financial statements as

Bathiya & Associates LLP

202 - A, Harmony, T : 022 25300059 / 25420058
Court Naka, Staion Road,  E : info@bathiya.com

Thane (W} - 400 601. bathiya.com




R 5'Act w1th 1espect to. 1he pr Cpa! atmn of, these ﬁnancml statements that;
- the ﬁnanc}ai posmon ﬁnanma] per rformance, aﬁd cash ﬂows of the Company in accmdance w1th - e
'-the accountmg pr mcip]es gene: ally accepted in indla, mcludmg the India Accountmg Standards:'_..' .

 1 assessed -by the management. The actual financial impact may diffm from such estimates
'dependmg on futme developments. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

' Informatlon Other than the Standalone Financial Stfltements and Aﬂdltors Report_

' "I‘hereon

~The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the -other information. The other

_information: comprises, the Dir eciox% chcﬂt but doeq not mciude the ﬁnanmal statements and our
_ 'audltor S leport ther eon . : _

L Ou; opmmn on the ﬁnanclai sl’itemcnts does not cove1 the othei 111f01mat10n and we do not 3

exp; ess. any form of. assuiancc conclusmn theieon

_In connectlon with Our audit of tha, ﬁnaﬁclal statements our 1esponsjb1hty is to 1ead the othel '

mformatlon and, in domg so, consider whether: the other mfounatlon is mates 1aHy mconsistent

o :w;th the financial statements or our knowledge obtamed in the audit or otherwise appecus 1o be :
o matej_lally miss‘{ated }f, based on. thc wmk we have pei iormed we conclude that thele 13 a-
rial m}sstatement of this other 111f01mat10n wc a1e requued to report that fact We have: i

. :'-_::mat'_
. _"110thmg toxeport in thtswgald

.._.-RBS])OIlSlbllerS of management zmd Those Cimnged w1t¥1 Governanuefm theFlnanclal L
L 3Statements : : T R T T

: :-'-'.f_The Company s Boa;d of Dnectoxs ate 1esp0n51ble fo: the mattel

(Ind AS) speclﬁed Ldei section 133 of the Act

'._;ThlS 1esponslb1hty akso mcludes mamtenance of adequate accountmg 1ecoxds in accoi dance w1th " RN
the pr ovisions of 1he Act fox sm‘egumdmg of the assets of the Company and: for. plf:\fentmgD an' L

. 'ated_ in sec‘a: n 134(5) of the :
ive a t1ue and fair view. of L

5 __.detectmg frauds and other meculalltles, se}ecuon and” apphcatlon of appropuate accountmg-__ R

'5:.._pohcles making judgments . -and . estimates that are - 1easonable and pmdent and -design, _
:'1mplementation and mamtenance of adequate mtemal ﬁnancml contlois “that. were opelatmg:_:-'-_.'_" "
'-._-effectwely for ensuring-the. dccumcy ’1]1d compkcteness of the accountmg 1ecozds ;elevant to the:'..'-_f. : :

N -preparation and presentation of the fi nanclal statements tha‘{ gwe ate ue and fau v1ew and ale ﬁee v

-_-.flom material mls':;latemcni whe{hes due to fxaud 0; enor

: '-In preparing the financial statements, management is Iesponsible f(n assessmf, the Company 5 -f-_' S

- "abihty to continue as a going concern, dlsclosmg, as apphcablc, matters 1clated 0 f,omg concem e

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless m’magement elthel intends to hquidate
the Company of to cease operafions, of has no realistic alternative but'to do so.

Those Board of Dircctors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

~process.




: Au_d_itor’_s_Rcs_p_onsibi_litics for tl_l_e_A__u_dit_ of the F_iu_a_l_l_ci_a_l._St_at_ements_:

= Qur objectives are (o obtam 1easonabie assurance- about whethel the ﬁnaneial Statemen’rs as a ol
~whole ‘are free from matenal mlsslatement ‘whether due to flaud or error, and ‘to 1ssue an’

-:__"El!.idllOl s 1epozl 1ha£ mcludes our: opmion Reasonable assurance. is a high level of i assmance but -

‘1 is.not a-guarantee thal an audlt conducted in -accon dance w:th SAS W1Il aiways detect a matm ial i .

L "mksstatement when it exists. M lssldtements can arise f]om ﬁaud O error and are con51de1ed o

' .f_materfal if, 1nd1v1duaily or in the agglega’{e 1hey could 1easonabiy be expected to mﬂueaoe the
' :eeonomlc ‘decisions of- usels taken on the baSIS of these ﬁnanelai statemenis B s '

As __'p_art_ of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise pmfessi_onal judgment and maintain
_professional skepticism throughout the audit., We also :

o Identlfy and-assess the risks of material misstatement-of the f nanc;a! statements, _whethe: due.-

i “fo. ﬁaud orer ror, 'desngn and perfor m aucht piocedmcs 1esponsive to thosej 1sks, and obtam audlt_' S
i evxdence that is sufficient and. appropnate to. p10v1de a bas1s_fo' b OUi oplmon 'The r;sk of ot -

o ""_:.detecting a mater ial misstatement resultmg ﬂOl '

:attd is. h}ghe_' than for one: 1esu1t1ng fmm erron,f i
' 'asf raud may mvoive coi]usmn 1"01 gez y, mtentlonai omlssmns misrep1 esentatlons oa the‘-
_..ovemde of’ mtemal eon‘a 01 - : ; Y

e Obtam an undcxstandmf, of mtemai conuoi 1eievant to the audlt in’ OldCl to desu:n audlt;

o _:procedmes that a1e appropmte Jg lhe cn cumstances Undet sectlon 143(3)(1) of the Act_ We: aie'__. o

o also: lespons;ble for expressing our. epmmn on whethez ‘the Company has adequate_lntema]

ﬁnanmai controls system in place anc! the ope; atmg effectweness of such eontl ols.

. Evaluatc the apptOpl 1aieness of aecountmgz, pO]ELEES used and the reasonablenesc; of accountmg'_;: e

. 'estimates and 1e£ated chsciosuws made by management

: "::"-'01 cond1t10ns that may cast 51gmf cant doubl on the Company s ablllty to ‘continue. as, a gomg’-: i

e Coneiude on the appropr iateness of: management s use of the gomg concernt basis of accountmg '_ _
“and, based on:the audlt ev1dence obtamed whether a. matenal uncertamty exists related 1o vents

: _concem 1If we conclude that a matenaE uncertamty exisls, we: a1e requu ed to draw attention in ':_
::om aud;toz S lepmt 1o the 1elaicd dHC}OSUICS in the ﬁnancaai statements or, if such d1sclosu:es' n RN
- :are madequate 1o modify our op]mon Our conclusmns are bascd on the audlt evidence obtamed i
.up to the date of our auditor’s rt,poxt However, future events or: eondltlons may cause thef .
: Company to cease to continue as a gomg concern.

"+'Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including- S

- ‘the disclosures; and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and “
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative




factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating: the results of our work; and
. (11) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

_ We commumcate with those charged with governance 1egasdmg, among other matters, the
'-pianned scope. and tlmmg of the audit and sg,mﬁuant audit ﬁndmgs mctudmg any 51gn1ﬁcant
deﬁc:enmes in mtemal control that we tdcnttfy during our aucht R : -

: L We aiso pmwdc those charg ged w1th govemancc with a statement that we have complled W1t11 TR
B :_-1etevant ethical 1{:qu11cments 1cga1dmg mdependencc and to (,Dmmumcate Wlth them aE]
- :le}atlonships and other matters that-may 1easonabiy be thought 10 beax on our mdependencc and
whele apphcab]c nclated batenud;ds :

: __Repo;t on Othez Leg;tl and chulatory Reqmrements

1. As lequned by Companies (Audnm 'S Rep01t) Order, 2016 (“the Orde;”) 155ued by the _ o
Cenual Govemmcnt of ]lldld in terms of sub- ‘SCCUOF] an, of 'section 143 of the Act we
give in the A:me‘mi DAL B stdtemeni on-the mattels speuﬁed in the pa;agi aph 3 and 4 of
;the Order, to the extent- ajphmbi =

2 As:eqmzed by Sectton 143 (%) of'theAci welcportthat L

: _'a. _We have sought and- obtamed 'l_l the mfounatlon ; :nd explanatwns Whi(}h 1o the'_'_
best ot om know]cdge and beh _f.-we:c neaessai Y. fm the pm poses of om audlt :

b. In om opm;on p;opel books of account as 1eq uued by aw. rekatmg to ptepaiaiion-'_'
of the tmanual mtcments have been kept by tiae Company 50. far as 1t appeazs'-_f LR
from om exammauon ot those books, 3 N R

¢. The balance sheet, the statemcnt of pwﬁt and 1055 the statement of changes m_:-i-.- ; 5
equity and the cash flow statement’ dealt WIth by this Report are in agreement w;th':-;;f_'__:-’ S
the books of accout. mamtamed fcn the purpose: ot prepcu ation of thcso ﬁnanotal-"_ e
statements; : S

d. In our opinion, the atmesmd financial Statements compiy with the h}dian_:_
Accountmg Standdlds (Ind AS) spe(nﬁed under Sectlon ]33 of the Act .

e. On the basw of the wutten wplcsentatlons 1eceived ﬂom the duectms s on 3]“-_:5_:.._ S
March, 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is =~ =~
dlsqudhﬁed ason 31 Mazc,h 2021 from being appointed as a diréctor in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over ﬁnanuai_, B
reporting of the (,ompany and the opelatmg effectweness of such controls 1efel S
to our séparate repott in “AnnexuleB” and e

3. With respect to the other matters-to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us:




i. There were no pemdmg> litigations which would unpact ihe ﬁnanmal '
posmon 02" 1he Company. '

ii. The Company does pot have any long-term contracts mciudmg denvative
contmtts for which there were any mateuaI ﬁneseeabi Eosses

iii. Therc were no amount required 1o be imnsfelreci to Inyestor Educatiori and
Pmtechon Fund: byithe Company m accmdance 10 the pwvmon of thej' R
Act andlu}es made lhe}e tmdex ' o S I i s

| 4 Wlth 1espect 10 the maﬂm to be mcluded in the Aud1t01s Repon under sectton 197(16)

In our opinion “and. ‘KCOI(]IHO to the mfoxmaikon and expianatlons ;,wen 1o us, the:_ _
Company has pa;d and / 6r ;novaded remuneration to the directors: during the year ended;: e
315‘ March, 2021 in accordance with the p}"OVlSIOnS of Sectlon 197 01‘ thc Act '

For, Batluya & Assocnates LLP
Charteied Accountantﬁ o '
-an Reglstlatlon No 101046W /W 1 00063

3 _Jat;ﬁ"ﬁ“‘_ hékksu.__ e
~Partner ..
Ears '_-j-Membeishlp No 134767

. __Pla'(;'e 'Mumbai o
‘Date ::May 01, 2021
UDIN 21134767AAAABV4636




Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Repo_r.t

: -(Refe;red to'in paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatoxy Requucments section- L
- of our wpoxt of even date f01 the yeal ended 315‘ Man ch 2021) '

3___-Rep01 t on Compameb (A“d“(” S Rei")lf) 0‘ der, 2016 (“the Ordel ”) issued by the Centl al
o Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Compames Act, 2013 (“the Act”) of
e the Company

(1) In respect of Fmed Assets

(a) The Company ‘has mamtamod proper 1eco;ds showmg full paiimuiars mcludmg
quantltatwe detalis and situation of ﬂxed assets : S

(b) As pel the mfo;mat;on ’md cxp]anat:ons given 1o us, some of the fixed: assets of the
Company have been physlca}!y verified “during the " year- by the managemont in
accordance with a ph'lseci pmglam of verlﬁoatlon designed to: ‘cover - ali_assets over: a S
period of thiee’ years, which in:our opinion, is ‘reasonable having. regald_lo_'lhe size of the: -~ 1
Company | and the ndtme of 1tS assets No matenai dtsclep 'nc:los weie notlced on suohf EREI
venﬂcatlon SRE e - s

(c) The Company does not hold any nnmovabio plopesty Thelefme, in our O]JEHIOD olause.'.: o
(1) (o) of thc afo; esaxd OJ del 18 noi apphcabic to the Company e

i v -'(u) In xespect of its invontozles

As pel tho mfor mation '111d c\p ﬁnat;ous g_ven to us, 1he physwai veuﬁcatlon of nwento;._ S
“-has been. conducted at: reasonable intervals by the management and as explamed to.us. the"i_{ AR
dlsclc:panmes ﬁotl{,ed on \ff.iliiCdllon betwoon tho phyeloal stocks and the book lecords wclef:' R
not matm 1al '

B .'(111) The Company has noi glanted aﬂy !oans, socu;ed or: unsecured to compames ﬁ; ms leltedf_."__:
Llabmty Partnerships or other parties covered in the 1egister mamtamed under-section 189.0f . .
~the. Act. Accordingly, ‘clause (iii)(a), (b) and (¢)-of the Oldex are not apphoable 10 the_'_" L
Company k3

(i) In our opinion and. accondanﬂ to the: mfm matlon and C\planatlons gwen to us the Company PR

~ has compl;ed with the provisions of Seclion 186 of the Act, in respect of investments The:

Company has not given - loans, given gualantccs cmd plowded seouutles covel ed by{f'_.:
prov1sxons of Section 183 dl]d 1&6 ofthe Act : : SEUALEE

':(v) The Company has not accepted any doposr[s ﬂom the pubhc dulmg the ycar undel SBCUOﬂS
73 :to 76 -or any other relevant p:owsmns of the Act and the rules framed: theleundel
Therefore, clause (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company :

{(vi) On the basis of explanation and repr._e_se_ntation given by the management and onour broad
review of the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (cost .
records and audit) Rules, 2014 plescnbed by the Central Government under Section 148(1) -
of the Act, we are of the opm:on that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been made
and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with
a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.




(vii)

In respect of statutory dues:

(a} As per information and c;\pldnations given to us, undisputed statutory dues including

provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income (ax, profession tax, Goods. and.
Service Tax, custom-dluty, cess and other statutory.dues: appilcable to the Company have.

_gcnelaily been tegukal y deposued with the appmpl iate authori ities though there has been R
delays in deposxt in a few cases which are not serious. Fultbe; there are no undxsp_ tied ERSE

amounts payabie in respect of income tax, Goods and Service Tax, customs duty and cess
which were in arrears, as at 319 March, 2021 for a period-of. mow than six months ﬁo_
the date they became payable. e

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of i income

i)

- (%)

)

(x1)

tax, Value Added Tax, service tax, Goods and Service Tax, custom duty, excise duty and

cess, which have not been deposited -on “account of any dlspute except in 1he case of o

Value Addcd Tax and mwmc tax WhE:i ein the followmg dxsputes are pendmg

Name of _st_ﬁ_tt_ii_e Amount Per 10d to wluch the ' I‘ol uwm where dlspute :s |
o S (Rs. In “amountrelates” 1 peudmg__, S

. | Lakhs) - (Fmanc;al Yem) IR R

Iiic_dmé Tax 3.0 | 2008 09 ' "':Deputy Commxsswnex of

{Income. Tax; Mumbai -

Income Tax 1:39 V_._z;r;ops_Yea_rs | ‘Assistant Conimnissionerof = |-

(TDS) ' ' (including 2017-18). | Income Tax, Centralised
S ' ' e P1ocessmg Cell=TDS | o
Maharashtra 629 ' 2013-14 Dy. ‘Commissioner -of State-_f
Value Added Tax Tax, Mahax ashtra o
Act

TOTAL 1073

In our opinion and ducordmg to the 1nfounat10n and e}xpianatlons given to us; the S

Company has not defaulted in repayments of dues to the banks, financial mstltutions
Government or debenuuo hoidel,s i

On the basis of records 01‘ the Company examined by us and accmdmg to the mfmmatloﬂ_ : :
and explanations given to us, the Company has not rajsed money by way of initial pubhc

offer or further public offer (mcludmg debt instruments) .orterm loan during the year. .

Therefore, the clause (ix) of the aforesaid Order is not apphoable 1o the Conipany.

Du:mg, the course of our examination of the books and reco;ds of the Company, camed_ o

out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and accoldmg'
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instances of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been informed of such case
by the management.

On the basis of records of the Company examined by us and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the managetial remuneration has been paid and/or piOV]ded




ool of India Act, 1934 hcnce clause (wx) of the afo;esaid OldEI IS not appl;cable to the'-_

(xii)

(xii)

L (xiv)

-~ (xv)

in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi company, hence the clause (MI) of the dforesald OJ dex is not
apphcable to the Company : . =

On. the basis of records of the Company ehammed by us and accmdmg to the mfomlatloﬁ o SR

and exp]andtlons given fo us, the Company. has entered into all transactions with related - -
partles in comphancc with Section 177 and Section 188 of the Act, where: appllcable and -

the same is disclosed in the financial statements as required by the apphcabh accountmg‘-- '
standards.

"lhe Compdny has not madc ‘any preferential allotments or pr ivate placement of shales 01 PR

fullyor partly convertible -debentures duimg the. year under review. Therefors, cIausc.--'
(xiv) of the aloresaid Oldei is not applicable to the Company. S

On the basis of records 0! the Company examined by us and according to the infor matloh

and explanations given to us, we are of ﬂw opmlon that the: Company has not enter ed into - _
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with directors. Thetefme, -
:clause {xv)of 116 clf()lﬂ‘ad]d O; del is not apphcable 1o the Company Sha

The Company is not lequucd to be 1eglsteled undel Secuoi .45 1A of the Reselvc Bank ;

_-Company

& _._F()l Batluya & Assocmtes LLP .

o .-Chaﬂered Accountanls

..'Fum s 1cgistlat10n mambex ]0}046W/W100063

_ Jatﬁ; A, Thakkar
- Partner
E -f--.:Membelshlp Number: 134767

-'Pt_ace:-Mumbai
Date: May 01, 2021




'.: Audltm s RBS[)Ollbibﬂify

3 ;quxdanoc Note ICL]UIIC tha‘t we comp]y w1th eth;caE 1equuemen’fs ahd__p'ian and pel foun the audlt'f . G
i 10 obtain 1easonabEc assurance. about. whethet adcquate internal financial contlols over ﬁnanclal_g*“._-_--'_ S
. teporting was established and m‘nnmmed and if such controls opelated effectively in all matenai_ o

e Om audlt involves per fox msng plouedmes to obiam audit evmience about the adequacy of the'-. S
RN f_intc;nal financial controls. system over financial 1epmtmg and ‘their opelatmg effectlveness Our.___-_j_ S
. auditof internal fi ;1ancial controls over. ﬁnanciai Tepor tmg mc}uded obtammg an unde}standmg“{. o

: : 'of inter nal fmanual controls over ﬁnanc1al 1ep01tmg, assessing the risk'that a mateual weakness & L
e cx1sts and testing and evaluatmg: the des&gn and operating effectweness of internal controi based;'_- R

*on the assessed risk. The pzowduws selected depend on the auditors’ judgmeni mcludmg the -

'_ Om 1espon51b1ht) lS to exptess an opnuon on: the Companys mtemai ﬁnanma} contro]s ov

Anpexure - B to the Inde_pénde}it Auditors’ Report

| (Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report of even date for the year ended March 31, 2021)

: ;-Report ‘on the ]nlemal memu‘ll Controls over Fmancml Repo: ting under Clanse (i) of
= .-Suh—sectlen 3 of Secllon 143 of lhc Compames Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

. We have audlted the m‘{emal financial contto]s over ﬁnancxal 10;301t111g Of Chembond Watel i
"_..-_;.Teclmologies anted (“the Company”) as of. Malch 31, 202I n COHJUHGHOH wzth our aud:t of Lo
“the findncial statements ofthe Com; mny for the year. cended on-that dale, SR

. ;Management’s Responsnb:llt‘y tor-] nternal ¥ 11-1anc1al Contrels

:.'The Company 5 Managemcnt is 1csponmble f01 estabhshmg and mamtalmng mte}nai ﬁnancxal L
controls: based on the ‘internal control over - financial - repozlmg criteria established by thej'-._.__'-_-._
.Company considering the essential ‘components of mtemai control stated in_the ‘Guidance. Note - RN

- onAudit of Internal Financial Controls: over Flnanmal Repomng lssued by the Institute: of

Chaltered Accountants of India (the: ‘Guidance Note’ ). These 1eaponsab1htlcs mciude the des1gn

_1mpiementat10n and. 111311'1tenanu, of! adequate internal financial controls that were: opelatmg{-_'_ RRS
B :-_effecuveiy for ensuring: the order ly and efficient. wnduct of its. busmess, 1nclud1ng adhc; ence tO-.f-.-
e .'Company 8 pollcms ‘the Safegualdmg of 1ts assets the pleventlon and detectlon oft frauds andf' SR
. ""6_110}5 the decuracy. and compleieness of the: dccou11‘{m§:, zecolds and thc Ilmely prepalatlon of o : B
'__ 'wixable ﬁnanctai mfotmat:on asieqmaed unde} the Act L T e

I cspects

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud-

.01" error.

;_.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appmpuaie to pwwde a :
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s mtc:mal financial controls system over financial

reporting.




- Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external -purposes in accordance with ‘generally accepted ‘accounting .

principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those

‘policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain'to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
- =the transactions and dispositions of the ‘assets of the Company;. =@ -

- -preparation of tinancial statements in-accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,”
- cand that receipts and ‘expendifuzes’ of the Company are being:made only in accordance - with
. authorisations of Management and directors of the Company; and. '

(2) - Provide -reasonable assurance that “transactions are recorded as neccssa_ry 1o _pe;’:m_i_f-

(3) Provide reasonable -a_ssuranée-'-1'egai_'d_ilj1g prevention -or timely "d_eteqti_o_n__'(')_f_ unauthorised - -
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could ‘have a-material effect on'the "
- 1inancial statements. " - T R : R

~ - Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting . - .~

Because of the ‘inherent Timitations of* intemal -financial_controls over financial feporting
including the possibility 'of collusion ot improper Management override. of controls; materis
. misstatements due to error or fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any . -
~+evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
. to-the risk that the infernal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate -
~because “of changes in “conditions, or  that the “degree ‘of compliance with the ‘policies or = -

. procedures may deteriorate.

“Opinion

- In our opinion, to the best of gir information and according to the. explaniations given to us, the
- Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal - financial -controls"system over

financial reporting and such intcrnal financial controls over financial reporting were opé;jaxing
- effectively as at March 31, 202 [, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria’ v
~. . established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in*
. the Guidance Note, BN L

 For Bathiya & Associates LLP
+ - Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101046W / W 100063

J atit-A-Thaklar

- Partner
- Membership No.: 134767

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 01, 2021
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Chembond Water Technoiog:es Limited
Baiance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

Notes
IASSETS
1 ann-curram assets
{a): Property, glant andequlpmenl 3
{5) . Other intangible Assels 3
'(c) Financial Assets
: I)Invesimems : 4
S Jstlher financial assels 5
- :{d) Deferred tax assels (net)
A (8) Income 1ax assel {nel) [
Ll O!herﬂon‘currenl assels 7
: Tolal Non CurremASSels
CurrantAsseis
. (a} invenloﬂes . . 8
(1) - Financial Assels o
: fl)lnveslmenls : 9
i)Trade réceivables - . 10
ifyCash and cash equwa?enls 1
w)Olher bank ba?ances 12
vitoans . 13
vi)Other financial assels 14
(s3] Curreanax{Ne_l)_ 15
{d) Cther current assets 16
Total Current Assets
Total -Asse!s
H] EQUITY AND LIAHILLTIES
o1 Equity T
i (@) ‘Share capsta% g ) ’ 17
: '_._-(b} Olherequ;ﬁy . : 18
Total Equlty ’
'Non~Current Liabllllies
a). Flnanc;al liabilities - . .
o |)Borrowmgs e 19
{b) Provislons:, 2 20
(¢} Del’erredlax%fab][ltles (Net) 21
i Fotal: Non Currenl Liablliues ]
'_Currenl hablhttes :
(&) F;nanqai lia n_ues
i)Borrowings - 22
iijTrade payables
Trade payables -MSMED 23
Trade payabies~ hers 23
iiyOther finaricial |}abl|iilﬁ.‘5 . 24
.-~.{b) Other current Iuabslllles - 25 -
“tg) Provislons T 28
Total Current Liabiiities
Total Equily and 4.iabilities
Slgnlrcanl Accounlmg Pollaes and Notes on Financial Slalements 1-48

As per our al_lachgd report o! ever; date
For and on behatf of the Board of Dlmcturs

Chembong: ‘Water Technologies leltad
CIN; U24110MH1984PLC143554

\f W/ ‘%\}\i\

For: _Bathiya & }-‘_\s_sbt;iales_LLP
Chartered Accountants -
FRN - 101046W/W100063

e
¥ ﬂﬂ/}‘% 4

e

Jatin A, Thakhar Nlrmal \f gﬁah Samearv Shah vinod J, Despande
Parine: } Director Birecior- . Direclor ..
Membe_rsbip No. : 134767 DiIN : 60083853 GIN:.Q0105721 DIN: 075:29_370
Place : Mumbai, Place : Mumbal.  Place : Mumbal, Place : Mumbal.

Date: 01st May 2021 Date: 01st May 2021 Date: - 01st May 2021 Date: 01st May 2621




Chembond Water Technologies Ltd.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

{I Revenue From Operations
i -Other Income
il Total Ré\}"enue {111

IV .Expenses o
A iCostof Ma%enals Consumed
: -Pumhases of-Stock:in-trade
i Changes in Inveniorles of Finished goods and Slock in-Trade
i Emph oyee Benefils Expense
~Finangce 1 Costs :
: '._Deprema%lon and Amoriisazlon expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses
v Profit before Exceptional items and Tax
VI "_';Exceptaonal ltems

VII Prof;t before Tax

v Tax Expense
T Current Tax
";".-'Deferred Tax.
" ShortiExcess provision of IT for earlle{ year
'_Totai Tax Expense

: ':'; 1X 'Proflt for the Year

)8 '._.Other Comprehenshwe income

11:°1) Jtems that will not be reclassified to profit or foss .

i) Income Tax relalmg 1o items that will not be reclassified to proft or loss
|2~y liems that wilt be. reclassn’ed to proﬂt or loss

iy income Tax relahng to items thai will be reclassified 1o profit or loss

o '-Other Comprehenswe income (1 +2)

o :Total Comprehensive income {IX+X)

Xt ZEamlng Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each
_ Basic (in Rs.)

Diluted (in Rs.)

1 _:'Sig'n.iﬂcanl Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Stalements

Notes

27
28

29
30

32
33
34
35

42

1-49

O -As_-ée’r our attéched report of even date

'-For Bathiya & Assocnates_ LLP
Chartered Accountants :
FRN - 101046W/W100063

Tt for

Jatm A, 'Iéﬂakkar
Pa_rtner
Membership No. : 134767

Place : Mumbai.
Date: 0tst May 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Dirgctors
Chembond Water Technologles Limited
CIN: U24110MH1984PLC 143564

Nirmal V- Shah Sa_r_néér V. Shah Vinod J.be_épande
Director Director Director
DIN : 00083853 DiN: 00105721 DiN: 07529370

Place : Mumbai. Plage : Navi Mumbai. Place : Navi Mumbal.
Date: 01st May 2021 Date: 01st May 2021 Date: ¢1st May 2021




Chembond Water Technologies Limited
...Lash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2021 e
Al amount are in ripees’lakhs, excapt per share data and unless stated otherWise)

Particulars Year ended 31st March, 2021 Year ended 31st March, 2020
A Cash Flow. From Operatmg Activities ]
: Profil before 1ax 1,514,48 1,032.97
Ad|ustmems for:
Deprematlon and Amomzatlon 90.91 8714
Loss an SaIe of Property Plant & Equipement 2.76. 0,76,

g Fmance Cost 41.02 82.60

: B ' 13469 ' 170.50

: Less S
Inte{est on bank deposns and loans a amomsed cost 96.72 ' 86,36
Olher Comp{ehenswe Income : : :

: . {96:72)| (86.26)

: Op_arating proﬂl'befcr_.e:wqris_ing capital changes 1,552.:45: IREVETE

Adjustments for .
Trade ‘and Other Receivables : (118.50) 613.28
Inventoiias : . (275.47) 68.09
Trade and {ther: Payables : 1,033.25 (682,94}
Other Fmanc;al Assets . : 389.89
Other Assets(income Tax asset) . :

:Oiher Liabilties and Prowswns B 1= ' i _ -t
Adjustment in Retalned eammgs ofdune i T O IR 675 VR I

: R RN S 638.27. T 398.07 .- .

'Cash generated from ope{almg acnvmes- ' 15 % R T vk R R X T 2

'Income iaxes pald {Nei of. Refund) C | R G 4tz a | C 03|
Net _cas_h generated fm_m_ opera_tl_ng -a_cti_vit'ies_ By | G, 778,89 T gMee

B, {cash FIoW'FromZinvéstihg Activities
Payment tG acqulre Property, plam & eqmpmenls o : ’ .(_69_.:42) G117, '14) :

iProceeeds from Sale of F’roper(y, ‘plant & equipments R o S Ho 038
Purchase of lnveslment P - (894.12) (468.98)
Sale of Inveslmenl : 364.'89 360.00-
Dnndend Income : . . S0
Loans gwen to. Employees : : . {1 82) (0.14)
Inlerest oﬂ bank deposlts and anﬂs at amortised casl B . _ : 96 ?2 ..86,36:
Net c_as__h'l_l_S_e__d -_m_-inves_ti_ng'a_ctiwties (B) S RS '{5_02_._54) {139.53)

B C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

{Praceeds/(Repayment) of fong Term Borrowings L 1 C479) 122,
Proceedsl{Repayment) of- Shorl Term Borrowings : : 1{40_0.'0_0) 90.37-;
Dividend pad - : L {434.00)| -
Finance Cost - : - {41.02) (82.60)
Net cash’ us"éd in nn'anclng activities { C) . {445.81} (425.00)| -
Net {decrease) !increase in cash and cash equwalents (A+B+C} 83{1.54 646.93
Cash andCash Equavalents and Oiher Bank Balances as on Opening 779.26 . 132.33
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Bank Balances as.on Closing 1,609.80 779.26

As per our attached report of even date

-, For and-on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chembond Water Technolog:es Limited
N: U24110MH1984PLC143564

gﬁ%« IR %E\r

For Bathiya & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 101046WNV100063

e
Jatin A. Thakkar Nirmal V. Shah Sameer V. Shah Vinod J. Pespande
Partner Director Director Director
Membership No. : 134767 DiN ; 00083853 DiN: 00105721 DEN: 07529370
Place : Mumbai, Place : Mumbai. Place : Mumbadl. Place : Mumbai.

Date: 01st May 2021 Date: 01st May 2021 Date: 01st May 2021  Date: 01st May 2021



3 Property, plant and equipm .w..mEﬂnw&.ﬂmm.mnnunm .wm_.io%.ﬂm”._u._....owﬂ..m_mm..”mw at3 ﬁgm.”q.n_,....\.wuo..mm .

DEPRECIATION INCLUDING AMORTISATION:

GROSS BLOCK [AT.COST) -~ 7l i _ NET BLOCK
Description.. -As at 1.04.2020. |- Additions'-. | Deductions »m.mﬂ”..wu.ow......moﬁ_ "Asat1.04.2020 | Additions - |' Deductions | As at 31.03.2021 | As at 31.03.2021 |As at 31.03.2020
Property, plant and equipment
Tangible Assets’ .
Equipment & Machinery 641.51 55.58 f - 5.64 691.84 239.66 77.98 1.89 315.75 376.09 402.25
Computers 4138 | Lo80TE - 49.45 30,07 5.41 - 35.48° 13.97 11.31
Furniture & Fixtures 0.68 R - 0.68 034 0.04 - 0.38 0.30 0.34
Motor Cars _ - - - - - - - - - 0.00
Electric Fittings & Installations - .a..wa : - .34 - 0.05, - 0.05 0.2% .00
Sub- total 683.37" 6393 742,31 270.06 83.48 1.89 351.65 390.65 413.30
. - - 0.00
Intangible Assets el ; - - 0.00
Computer Sofeware 1450 5A3f . 19.93 3.91 7.43 - 11.34 8.59 10.59
Sub-total 14.50 D543l - 19.93 3.91 743, - 11.34 8.59 10.59
Total 698.46° SR 7| AR % V- 762.24 273.08 90.91 1.89 363.00 399.24 424.49
Previous Year 584.32 117047 1.87 273.98 424.49 395.62




'Chembnnd Water Technologies Lid.
Noles on Fmanc;al Stalemenls for-the year ended 31st March 2021

4 Financia _Assels (Non-Current)
8. lnvestments :

anasimenl &n equlty inslruments of: subsld:arms amortlsed at cost
“Unguoted

82,768,056 {39 73 467) EquL{y Shares of Chembund Céean Waler ~
-'Technoicgles {4¢ of Rs. 10/ each fully'paid up

'(Conslatutmg 100% (47: 99%) of §he said Cnmpa y‘s paid up capllai)

2, UD 000 (2 00 000) Eqully Shares of Chembund Chemlcals (Malay51a) SON. BHD
of RM 1.86/- each fully paid up -
. -{Consululmq 100 % (190%) of !ha sald Campa

5 pald up capnlai)

_Other inves!ments amon;sed at Cost {Unquuted} . L
2647 {Nil). Equaly Shares of Genems Amfmal inltalifgence Pl le oi :
- Rs 10.’- each fully patd up

B Other Fmanc]al Assef.s :
. '(Unsecured & consldered good)

o aned {}eposﬂ of Mamrlly uf More than 12 Months - Uinder Lier: .-
T _OlherDepos;is :

21 '-Défﬂ"r_red Tax Assei-{nel}

- '_:Deferred fax Llabihly
- Depreclallon .
Inveslmenls al Fatr Value

'_'--Deferred tax sse% . s
- mesxo forDoublfuI Debis -

v 'Nel D'e_rer_r_éd_ Tax' :{\_'sse_l :
. Income fax assat{net)

: inc_o_rﬁe'fax I('Ne'_t.i.yi Provisior} -

- "Other non-ciirrent assets

" VAT Refund Recelvabe -

a ': Invenlories
: {At Eower of Cosl and Net Rea!lsable Vafue)

; Raw Malena}
e _’r”ackmg Ma_ier_i_al o
7. Finished Geods

~Slock-In-Trade . -

g Inveslments (Currenl)

- Ni (1975 5950) L}mls of NIPPON INDiA
713.570 {Nil) Units Kotak 8ond Short Term Fund

Z0100 TRADE RECENAB;.ES

Unsecured Consu!ered Good
Unsecured Considered doubtful
Less ; Provision for Doubtful Debls

. a For Relaled pédy transactons Refer Nole No.41




11

12

i 13

14

SET

17

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with banks
In Current Accounts
Cash on hand
Total

OTHER BANK BALANCES

Deposil meney (including deposits wilh orginal maturily of mare than 3 menths} - Under Lien
Total

Loans

(Unsecured & considerad good)

Loan and advance to Employees

Tolal

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured & considered good}

Security Deposits
Total

Current Tax {Net)

Current Tax (Nel)
Tolal
Other Current Assets

Pregaid expenses

Advances for supply of goods and services

Balances wilh governmenl aulhorilies
Tolal

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
106,006,000 {10,60,600) £Equity Shares of Rs.10/-(Rs.10/-} each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
500000 (600008) Equily Shares of
Rs.104-(Rs.10r-) each fully paid up

Reconclllation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and
at the end of the reparting year:

Number of shares ouislanding al the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Deductions during the year

Mumber of shares outstanding al the end of the year

Details of Sharehoiders helding more than 5% Shares
Name of the Shareholder

Chembond Chemicals Limited and its nominees
% held

Tolal




18 OTHER EQUITY

General Reserve
As per lasl year
AddTransler from Profil & Loss Afc,

Relained Earnings
As perfast year .
Add: Profit for the Year

Less: Appropriafions
Transferred \o Ganeral Reserve
interim Dividend

Tax on interim Dividend
Previous Year Dividend

Tax on previous Year Dividend

Other Comprehensive Income (OCH
Remeasurements of the nel definad benefil Plans
As per iast year

Movemenl During the Year

Totat

BORROWINGS
Unsacired -

Dealer Deposiis

Tolal

B Provisions- Non Current

Provision for Gratuity
Total

|21 Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Deferred tax Liability
Depraciation . .
Investmenis at Fair Value

Deferred tax Assel .
Provisioi for Doubtful Debls

Net Deferred Tax Liability Tolal

‘|22 CURRENT BORROWINGS
: {Repayable on demand)

Secured

L.ean from Banks
Unsecured

Loan from Related Parlies

Totat




23

25

|28

TRADE PAYABLES

Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises
Olhers
Total

For Rejaled party transacition Refer Nole No. 41

The Cempany has amounts due to suppliers under the Micro, Smali and Medium
Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 (MSMED Acl) as at the year end. The disclosure
pursuant 1o the sald Act is 2s under;

Principat amounl due ] suppl ers under MSMED Acl 2006

Inleresl accrued and due io suppl[ers underM MED Acl, 20{]5 on lhe aboue amount

Paymenl made lo suppllers {oiher than |nieresl) beyond %ha appomled day during the
year

Inleresl pawd;‘adjusled to supphers under MSMED Act, 2006 (olher !han section 16)

Inleresl paadfadjusled 1o supphers under MSMI;D AclL, 2006 {Secticn 16)

Inleresl due and payshle 1o suppliers under MSMED Acl, 2006 for payments already
mads

Inlerest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year lo suppl ers under
MSMED Act, 2006

The infermation regarding - Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been
delermined 1o the extent such pames have been identified on the basis of informalion
available wilh the Company Thls has been rehed Upan by 1he Aumtors

OTHER CURRENT: Financial LIABILITIES

Creditors for Expense
Provision for Employae | Benef s Payable

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advance Recelved From Cuslomers
Statulory Dues
Olher payable

SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Current Tax (Net of Advance Tax)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sales
Net Sales

Sales of Services
Technical Service income

Cther Operating revenue
Ciher Cperaling revenue
Ciher Operaling revenue




Y

28

. T

)]

::.3_2

33

34

OTHER INCOME

Dividend from Subsidiary Company

Prafit from Sale of Mutual Funds

Interest From: Bank deposils al amortised cost
Interesl from L(_):ans at amoriised cosl
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain
Miscellanéous Income

Fair value of Investments

COST OF MATERJALS CONSUMED

Pa_r_tiéi.nlér_s _dl_’.R_a_w Matgrials Consumed
Raw Maleniats Consumed
Packing Material

PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchases of Slock-in-lrade

Brealt-up of Raw Material Consumed

In);{:qned
Incfi_genous

CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, AND TRADED GOODS

Finished producis/ Slock in Trade (At Close)

Finisheé preducts! Stock in Trade (Al commencement)

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Director Remuneralion

Salaries & Wages

Graluily

Contribution to Provident & ofher funds
Stafl Wellare Expenses

FINANCE COST
Interest Expense
- Banks

- MEMED
Bank Guarantee fees & charges

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Depreciation and Amorlisation Expenses

Total

Tolal

Totat

Total




B 1_'SEE.LING AND DISTRIEIU'HON EXPE?@SES
* Carrage’ oulwards i
CRedl:
Commissmn on sales
R Travelling: Expenses.: Rt
: _' Sales Promohon Expenses

“Auditors Reimineration consists of:

~Tax Audl Fees

"<.5TH_ER Ex_P:ENsE's'

'-.MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
'Consumable slofes

Freight Inwards.” -

" Labour Charges -
: .Secunly Expansas

: :'ADMENISTRATIVE EXPENSES
'.;D:recloﬁs Slllmg Feés: .

Compuler Expense

._:Audllors Remunerauon S L
+Legal, Professional & consultancy fees .
o Repairs & ‘Mainlenance Olhers
i Misceflanecls BXpEnses ik
CUCER Expendilure :
. Busingss Suppcrt Sennces
“Lab Tesling Expenses :
- Technical Service’ Expense
“Blores Gonstimed

-Excbange Fiuclual;on Luss

“iProvision for Doubiful Debts -
Ba Debi_s _W_nn_en _Q[r S

. St'a1u|c3'ry'midil'rees:ﬁ =

Taxalion and Olher Mallers

Oul of Pock t_Expenses : R

5 Lease :

“The Campany normally acqmres offices, warehouses and wveficles undar non-"

FEERNAS - cancellable: ‘operaticnal leases. Minimum lease payments outsiandmg al year end in
S respecl ur 1hese asels are as under .

~Due wilhin one year
.. tatér han one year and n01 ialer lhan five years
. Due fater than five years
e Lease paymenls reccgnised in the Stalemenl of Profil & Loss

'EARNlNGS PER SHARE o

B Net Pmrl auaﬂable to Eqmly Sharehu}ders (Rs. In Lakhs)

Total number of Equity Shares (Face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up)

. ‘Weighled No. of Equity Shares

Basic Eamings per Share {in Rupees)

“Diluted No. of Equuy Shares -

-f‘q'léi .

o Dnuled Eammgs per Share {in Rupees)




43

44

Cofass

4

ey

.to Rs 0 (Previous Year Rs. 1,82 Lakhs) .

-amounting 10 R5 0 (Previous YéarRs. 0,40 Lakhs) -
i) As per: Val audit report of Maharashira Plant sales tax ilablltty forAY 201 7-18
amou

SEGMENT REPORTING

"The. Company is engaged in the manufaclure of Specialty Shemicals, which in the
context of IND AS 108- Cperaling segmen{ specifed under section

133 of the Companies Act, 2013 is considered as a single business segment of the
company.

Contingent Liabilites not provided for are in respect of ;

Particulars

a, 1ncome Tax matter

(i The demand ralsed by CPC, Bangalore for 1he AY 2018-18 arnoun%lng loRs. 0
{Previois Year Rs.'7.33 Lakhs) - -

(i} The demand raised by Deputy Commlssmner of income Tax, Mumbal for the AY
2009- 10 arnounlan 10'Rs,"3.05 Lakhs ( Prewous Year Rs. 3,05 Lakhs)

(iih) The demand ralsed by Depuly Commissioner of Income Tax, Mumba| for tha AY
2010-11:amounting to Rs, 0 (Previous Year Rs. 1330y

(iv) Tha demand raxsed by Deputy Comrnlssu)ner of Income Tax, Mumba; for the AY
201112 amounlinq to Rs 0 (Pfevlous Year Re. )

(v) The demand raised by Assislant Commlsmner of Income Tax, Centralised
Processmg Lell - TDS for various years amounting fo Rs. 1.39 Lakhs {Previous Year
Rs.1.29 Lakhs}

h. Outslanding L.C & Bank Guarantees issued by Bankers.

¢. Sales Tax matter .
() As per Val audit fepor of Ranlpel p}am sales tax Ilablllly for AY 2017-18 amounting

(i} As per. Vat audit repor of Ranipel slant sales {ax lsabmly for AY 2017 1B

ng io Rs. 29 i_akhs (Prevlous Year Rs ]

COVID 19 Assessmem : S .
COVID-19 continiies fo ampacl normal husmess operauons of %he Company and the operallng enwronmenl remams challengsng with lhe emer«_}ence of seconcs R
wave:of COVID, Necessary precaulions 10 ensure hygiene, ‘safety, and wellbeing of all our employees at all planls ha\re been implemented. The' Company has 1

'cons;dered 1he possible effects COVID:19 may have on.the recoverabillly and carmying value of #s. Assels comprising: Property Planl and Egulpmen, -

Inveslmenls Invenlones and Trad Receivables. ‘Based on current indicators of fulure economic conditions, the Company expec:ls 10 recover the carrymg

amount of these assels, The situation is continuously evoivmg giving ise 1o inherant uncertainty around the exlen and timing of the potential fulure unpact of the
COVIE)-19 which may. be, différenl from that estimates as at the date'of approval of these slandaione fnancmls stalements The Company wm comlnue to (:Iosely
monilor any male{tal changes ansmg 01’ 1u|ure economlc condlllons end |mpa|:l on ;ts bussness : : . S

The Govemmenl of lndla has lnsened section 115BAA in lhe Income Tax Act 1961 whlch prowdes domesnc companles an opllon {o pay corporale lax at
reduced rate of 22% plus appltcabia surcharge and cess which is effective frem 1sl Apnl 2019 subject te cerlain conditions,
During FY 2019 -2020 the Cumpany has adopted the opllon of reduceci rale and accnrd:ngly income tax and deferred iax have bean calcula%ed

The lndfan Paﬁlamenl has approved lhe Code on Soclai Secunly’ 2020 whlch weuld |mpact the. contnbultons by the c,ompany 2owarés ?rov;denl Fund and

‘Gralulty. The Minigtry of Labour and Employment has released grafl rules for the Coede on'Sogial Seeurily, 2020 on Novermber-33, 2020, and has invited -

suggesilons from stakehoiders which are under active consideralion by the Ministry.: “The ‘Company will assess _mpacl ‘and jts evaluation once tha’ subjecl :
rules are nolified ang will give appropdate impact in its financial $talements in the panod in whlch the Code: becornes effec%lve and the related rules to delermine
the financial impact are published.
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Ministy of Corporale Affairs (MCA), vide #s nolificalion dated March 24, 2021, amended Scheduie 11l of the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from April 1, 2021.
Managemenl is of the view hal since the changes are applicabie from Aprit 1, 2021, Ihose are applicable for the financial year commencing from April 1, 2021
and are applicable to Financial statements issued in respect of accounting years commencing on or afler April 1st, 2021, Therefore, refaled disclosares are nol
considered in these financial stalements for the year ended on March 31, 2021, although issued afier April 1, 2021,

Previous year figures have been regrouped, reallocaled iecessary to confirm lo current years classifcation and presentation,

As par our aftached reporl of even dale
For Bathiya & Associates LiL.P
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Chembond Water Technologtes Limited
Notes forrmng part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2021

NOTE 1 - CDMPANY OVERVIEW .
- Chembond. Water Technologres Ltd. is a subsidiary of Chembond Chemicals Ltd.
:Chembond is an. estabhshed manufacturer of Speclaity chemicals in India since 4975, We. have been operatmg iy the value added Water
Treatment Soluttons fi eld since 1984 and serve dlverse tndustnes tike Steel, Power, Fertrllzers Ret" inerjes, Fetrochemlcals Mtnmg, Sugar paper
‘and pulp, textile and Mumcspal corporatron
-Our water management involves the use of the state of- tne art chemical technology supported by onsne servrces to ensure the contlnuous and
‘consistent performance monltonng of the treatment program, ;
The Company has been rnccrporated on Decemher 12, 1984

B S NOTE 2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTENG F’OLICIES

. _Statement of Comghanc

These f nanclal statements a{e sepa{ate ﬂnanctal statements of the Company (aIso ca?led standalone ﬁnanmal statements) The Company has
prepared financial statements for the year. ended March 31, 2021 in accordance with Indian Acoountlng Standards {Ind AS) natifi ed under; the.:
Companles (Indran Accoucting Standards) Ru es, 2015 (as amended) together W|th tne cornparatrve pencd data as at and torthe year ended
March 31 2020. s : . ;

For all the penods up to the. year ended March 31, 201 7 the Company had prepared its ﬁnancnal statements in accordance W|th the requrrements
of prevaous GAAP whrch mcludes Standards nottr ed under the Companles (Accounnng Standards) Rules 2006 (as amended) )

A Basis of Preparatron measurement and Transntlon to lnd AS : e : : : :
“The financial slaternents of the Company are prepared in’ Compl:ance W|th %ndlac Accountlng Standards (tnd AS) nottred under Sectlon 133 of the -
Companies Act, 2013, fead: together with the Compames (lnd|an__Account|ng Standards) Rules 2015 and Companles (Indtan Accounhng ; S
~Standards) Amendment Ruies, 2016 and other relevant prayvisions.of the Acl.:The: Stetements are prepared under the h;stoncal cost conventlon on" L
the accrual bas}s except for certa 1 fi nanmal mstrurnents whr are measured at falr values : X ; i

Erfectrve Apnt i 2017 the Company has adopted ail the Ind AS standards the adoptlon as camed out in’ accordance vnth Ind A5 101 Flrst- i
dime Adoptlon of Indian Accountmg Standards with Apnl 1, 20?6 as the transltrcn date. The transrtlon was carned out’ from Indian Accountrng :
Pnnclples generally accepted in lndla as prescnbed under sectlon 133 of the Act read W|th Rule 7 of the Comapnles (Accounts) fles, 2014
(IGAAP) whrch was the prewous GAAP : ERE : 3 RN

The accountang pollcles nave been applled consrstently over alt tne penods presented in these f nanctal statements except where a newly lssued
accounttng standard s |n|t|ally adopted ora rews1on to an ex:stlng accountlng standard reqwres a change in the accountmg pollcy h;therto in use .

The ﬁnancral statements are prepared ln lNR whlch is the company s funct;enal currency

-B Currentand Non current c!asstf;catlon
"The Company presents assets’and Ilabllmes inthe balace sheet based on currentfnon-currentcla55|f cat;cn
~An asselis treated as current when it is: : 3 .
{|) Expected tobe reallsed or: rntended tobe sold orconsumed in normal operatmg cycle _'
- {iiy Beld: primarily for the purpose of tradmg L IS :
{1} Expected to be reatlsed w;thtn twelve months after the reportlng period or

{w) Cash or cash equtvatent unless resfricted from be:ng exchanged or used to setile a Irabll:ty for atleast tweive months after the repomng penod )
All other assets are classified as non- -current, . . . )
A liaiiity is: ‘curent when: 7 ;

Ay iis expected tobe settled in normal operatmg cyct

i} is held; pnmaniy for the purpose of tradzng :

i)t ls due tobe settied wrthln twelve months afier: the teponlng penod o

{iv) Thereis no uncenditional right to defer the: settlement of the: %rabtllty for atleast twelve months after the reportrng persod

The Company lassifies all ither l;ebllltles as non-current S

‘Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non- cuuent assets and trabrlitres respectrvely

The operatlng cycle is the tlme between the acqu;smon of. assets for processmg and the|r reallsatlon in cash and cash equwaients The cornpany
has tdent:f ed twelve manths as its normal cperatlng cycle

C . Useof Estlmates :
The preparatron of the Companys financial statements reguires the management {0 make judgements estlmates and assurnptfons that affect the

reparted amounts of revenues, expenses, -assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disciosures, and the dtsclosure of contingent Ilabllmes
Uncertalnty about these assumptrons and estimales coutd result in gutcomes that require a matenal adjustment to the carrying amount of assels or
liabitities affected in futuré periods.

Critical eeccuntlng gstimales and assumptions

The argas inyolving critical estimates or judgements are:

a. Estimation of taxes :

b. Determination of the estimated useful lives of lntanglble assets and determining intangible assels having an tndel‘ nite usetul life,
c.Determination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be capztatlzed

d. Recognltlon and measurement of defined benafit obiigations, key actuanal assumplions. .

e. Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies, key assumptions about the tlkel;hood and rnagnttude of an outflow of resources
{, Fair value of financial instruments . .




D Prcperty, Plant-anquulp’ment
The ccstef an |tem cf Propedy, Ptant and Eguipment (PPEY s recognised as an assel if,-and only if, it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Campanyand the cost can be measured rellably,
FPE are snmalﬁy recognrsed at cost The initial cost of. PPE comprises ils purchase pnce (lnc udlng import dutres and non- refundab%e purchase
- laxes bt excluding any trade dtscount and rebates) and any dlrectly attnbulable ccsts of br;ngtng the assettc lts working condltlon and locatscn far
it intended’i ‘use,
.Subsequent loinitt recognttton PPE are stated at cost tess accurnulatEd depreclatton and accumutated |mpatrment icsses rf any Subsequent
- ‘expenditure relattng {c'PPE s capnalizes only when it is. probab that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and
-the cosl of the item.can be measuied reltably When aniiem of PPE is re;)laced lher its carmying amonut is dereccgntsed and the costof the new.
-tem cf PRE s recogmsed Flrther, in.case the reptaced part was not depreclated separate%y, the cost of the ‘replacemnetiis. used as‘an indlcatlon '
“ito determlnethe cost ofthe repiaced part ‘at the time:it was' acquared ‘Allother: repairand malntenance ccstare recogn;sed in Statement of. prcf t oY
i and: lcss as mcurred The present value of the expected costiforthe deccmmlsslonrng ct’ an asset after tts use |s mcluded in’ th'_ cost of the B
G respectlve'ass tifthe rec gn ton crlterta for a p' ovrslon are met i . R R

‘An |tem ct PPE and any stgnlf cant part tnltrally recegmsed is dereccngnlsed upen d;spcsal or’ when nc {uture eccnomlc bener ts are expected frorn :
- tsd use or dlspcsal ‘Any'gains or losses Al |ng from de«recognttlon of | PPE are measu;ed as the difference between the' netdtsposal proceeds and o
- Ahe carrymg amount. of the asset and: are recognlsed in the Statement of pror t and I0SS, when the. PPE Is derecogntsed g : L
The Company ldentlf EE and determmes cost of each’ component.fpazt of the asset separately! if the ccmpcnentlpart has a cost whlch is sagnlf cant : '
_'to the total ost of. the asset and has useful iife 2hat is m tally dn‘ferent from that of the ;emalntng asset .

: intangmie Asset : .
. intangtble Assets a;e stated al h|stor|ca| cost less accumulated amomsatiﬂn and accumulated |mpatrment ioss n‘ any. F’rof t or Loss on dlsposal cf S
. |ntang|ble assets |s reccgmsed in the Statement of Prof;t and Loss. ) : s . : : :

: 'Deprectatton and Amomzatton s

3Deprec|atlon on PPE has’ een prowded based on useful..irfe of the assets in accordance wrtn Schedule ll ol the Con}pames Act 2013 under L
- .Wntten ﬁown Value metho Deprectattcn on assets acqulred ) dlspcsed off dunng the year is provlded on. pro-rata ba5|s Wlth reference to the date S

under the Wn_ ten Dcwn Value: method. (WDV_ v : :
' The résidual values uselul ttves and, methods ofdeprecratlon of: PPE are revnewed on a regular basts and changes in est:mates when relevant
"..-'are accounted for on a prospeclrve basls ST : AR

" Cagttal Work-in Qrog“ress . o

- | Capltal work ins progres F cmpnses the c0st of assets that are yet nct ready for thetr sntended lse at the balance sheet date Advances glven Si
towards acquasmon of fi xed assets outstandtng at each balance sheet date ae classtfte as Capltal Advances under Olher Ncn Cu;rentAssets : BN

'. E :Inventorles : U v St : : :
Lo '.InVentoﬂes are Vaiued at lovver ef th_e cost determ;ned an wetg?\ted average basts 0! net fealtsable value The compartson of cos: and net -
.-realtsable value i, made onan ttern by- ltem basts Damaged !.ln : |ceable and med stccks are valued at net teal;zable value :

'Cost of raw matertats packlng matenals and stores spares and consumabies Stccks ]S determlned so as to exclude from the cost taxes and
i dut;es whlch are subsequentiy reccverable from the taxang author;ttes B e R A Gl o

‘ Ccst of fntshed goods and work—sn-progress ;ncludes the cost 01 matenats an appropnate atlocattcn of overheada and other costs lncu{red in
bnngrng the mventcnes to thelr present iocation and condition.

S Revenue Recogmtlon

Revenue is rneasured at the farr value of consrderatlcn recerved or recetvable Amounts dtsclosed as revenee are tnclustve of excise duty andnet
of feturns trade dtscount ar rebates and appllcable taxes and dutres collected cn behatf ot the gcvernment and whlch are lev;ed on such sales :

Tne Company recognlses revenue when the amount of revenue cac be {Eilab|y measured and iti is probable that futu{e economic benef ts wul flow
to the Company el . : -

i, Revenue from sale ofgoods is recognised on transfer of al srgmf;cant rlsks and rewards cf cwners?np to the buyer as per terms of Ccntract
usualty on deilvery of gcods :

it, Revenue t{em serwces is recognised pro- -rata as and when serwces are rendered over a spectﬁed period of time. The company collects servive
fax/ goods and service tax on behalf of the government and therefcre it |s nct an economtc beneft ﬂowmg to the gompany. Hence it is excluded
from the revenue, Lol

G lnteresl income is recognlsed using effective interest method on time proportlon basts taklng in to account the amount outstand;ng
Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, wnlch is generally when sharehalders approve the

dividend.




H Foreign Currency Translation
The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee (¥)..
Transactions in forelgn cufrencies entered into by the Company are accounted in the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of ihe transaction .Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at functional currency closing rate of
exchange at the reporting date. £xchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions setiled during the year are recognised in the
statement of profl and loss
Non-monetory assets and liabilities (hat are measured in lerms of historical cost in foreign-currencies are not retranslated.

I tmpairment of As'sets
) Ftnancrel eeseie {other than at fair value)
The: Company assesses at each date of Balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ing AS 108 requires
expected credii losses to be: measured through aloss allowence The Company recognises l|fet|me expected losses for all contraot assets andfor
all trade reoelvables thatdo. not constitute @ ﬁnancmg transaotaon Far all other financial assels, expected credit losses are measured at an amouni
equal 1o the 12 month expected credit Iosses or an amotint equal 10 the life fime expected credlt losses i the credit risk on the financial asset has
Increased slgnlfcently smoe initial reoognmon

(ll) Non-.fm_a__ncral_esse_ts
Tangible end' intanqlble assels

Property, plant and equ pment and intangible assets wﬂh ﬁnile life are evaluated for reooverabﬂlty whenever there is any indication that their
carrying amounts may not be recovereble fany such mdlcallon exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost 1o sell and the
yaluenmwuse) is determlned on-an individuat asset basis. unless the asset does not generate cash fiows thal are large! ¥ |ndependent of those from
ofher assets. in such cases, the recoyerable amont is determrned for the cash generatlng un;t (CGU ?.o whloh the assels belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is eslfmated to'be less than lts carrying amount, the carrying amount of the assel {or CGU)is

reduced o |ts recoverable amount. An impairment loss is, recogntsed in the Statement of piofit and loss,

ol Reirrement Benefits

:ga) Shon term Em gloyée.Beneflt

All employee benef ts payable who ly wrthrn hwelve . months of rendenng the service are ciassmed as shon term employee benef ts and they are
recogmzed in‘the period in which the employee renders the related service, The Company’ recognlzes the undiscolnzed amount of shorl ferm..
._employee benelis expected to be. paad in exchange for: SENICBS rendered asa llablhty (aocrued expense) after deductlng any. amount already pald
Post Empioyment Benefits . ) R o

1.:Defined Contrlbutaon Plan - : : : :
Dafined CCnlrlbUtiGﬂ p!ans are employee siate |nsurance scheme and Government admrmstered pensmn fund scheme for ali appllcable employees
and superannuauon scheme for eligible employees. | :

Recoghltlon and. measurement of defined contnbutton plene

?he Company recogmzes contr;builon payable toa def ned contnbutlon plan as an expense in: the Stalemeni of Profit and Loss when the, .
employees render services to the Company dunng the reporllng pericd. I the contrabuhons payable for services reoewed from emptoyees belore
the repomng date exceeds the contributions already paic, the deficit payable is recogmzed as a liabi} |ty after deducling the contribution.already
paid. Ifihe contrzbutlon already pald exceeds the contnbutron due for seryices received before the reportrng date, the excass is recognized as an
assetto the extent that the prepayment will iead to, for exemple a reducuon in future payments ora cash vefund,

11 Defined Benefit plans: © .

Provzdent Fund scheme

The Company makes spacified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund scheme in accordance with the statutory provisiens
Gratq__y scheme .

The Company operates a defned benefit gratuity plan for employees The Company contributes to a separate entity (a fund) administered by LIC,
towards meeting the Gratwty obligation.

Pensmn Scheme:.

The Company operates a defined benefit pension plan for certain specified employees and is payable upon the employee satisfying certain
condltlons as approved by the Board .of Directors..

Recogmtlon and measurement of Defined Benefit plans :

The cost of proyrdlng defined benefits is determined using the F'ro]eeted Unit Credit method with. actuarial valuations being carried out at each
reportrng date. The defined benafit obilgatlons reoognlzed in the Balance Sheet represent the presentvalue of the defined benefit obligations as
reduced by the fair value of plan assets, if applicable. Any defined benefit asset (negative defined benefit obligations resulling from this calculation)
is recogrized representing the present value of available refunds and reductions in fulure contributions %o the plan,

the Sstatement of Pprofit and Lioss. Remeasurements of the net def ned benefit fiability

/ (asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on the pian assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liakility/asset), are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. Such remeasurements are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the subsequent periods.

The Company presents the above liability/{asset) as current and non-current in the Balance Sheel as per actuarial valuation by the independent
actuary; however, the entire liability towards gratuity is considered as current as the Company will contribute this amount o the gratuity fund within
the next twelve months.

Other Long Termn Employee Benefits:
The Company does not allew any accumuiation of leavebalance or encashment thereof,

K Provision For Current & Deferred Tax
Income tax expensas comprises of current and deferred tax expense and is recognised in the statement of profit or loss except to the extent that it
relates {o ftems recognized directly in equity or in OCH, in which case, the tax is also recognised in directly in equity or OCI respectively.




Current Tax

Current tax is the amount expecled tax payable or recoverable on the taxable profit or loss for the year and any adiustment 1o the tax payable or
recoverabla in respect of previous years. It Is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporiing
period.Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns wilh respect to situations in which applicable lax regulations are
subject to interpretation and astablishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Income Tax is recognised using the Balance shaet approach. Deferred income tax assets and fiabllities are recognised for deductible and
taxable temporary dlfferences arising between the tax base of assels and their carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arisies from
the initial recegrulron of an assets or liability in a transaction that is nol a business combination and affects neither accaunting ner taxable profit or
loss al the tlme ef lhe lransactron

. ﬂeferred income tax assels are recogmsed fo the. exem that it is probable that taxabfe proﬁl W|l| be avarlable against whlch the deductlbie
temporary drﬁerences and the carry fozward of unused tax credrts and unused tax Iosses can be utshsed

The carrymg amount of deferred rncome tax assets is revrewed at each reperting date and reduoed o the extent that it is no ionger probabie that
suff cient taxable prof it wr | be avanable to anow ail or part of the deferred i income tax asset o be utrlrsed

Deferred 2ax assels and Iiahllltles are measusred usmg substantwely enacted tax rates expected to apply to faxable income in the years in which the
temporary dlfferences are expected to be recsived or seltied

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when the_y :r__elate to income taxes lavied by the same taxation authority and the ralevant entity intends
to settles its current tax assais and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred tax assets. mclude Minimum Ailernatuve Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with 2hs tax ?aws in india, which is iikely to give future econemrc
benefits in the form of avalEabrﬁrty of set eff against fuiure income tax liability. Aocordrng v, MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset in the Balance
sheet when the asset can be measured reliably ané ?l %s prebable that the future economrc bener t assecrated with the asset wilt be reahsed

The Company recogmses ;nierest levied and penallaes reiated to mcome tax assessments m f nance costs

Earnmgs Per Share . L R ul : :
“The Company presems basic and diluted eammgs per share ( EPS } data for. its equrty shares Bassc EPS is cal culated by d:vrdrng the profitor 1055
attibulabie te equity : sharehe}ders of the Company by the welghted avarage. number of equrty sha!es ou(standlng durmg the period. Diluted EPSis:
determmed by adjustmg the prof it or loss aitributable to equity shareholders and the werghied average number of equrly shares oulstandmg for the
effects of 3l d;luhve polenllal ordinary shares which includes all siock options granzed o employees

The number of equaty shares and polsntrally diiutive equrty shares:are adjusled {etrospecttvely forall penods presented fer any share splits and

bonus shares issues |nc¥udmg for changes eﬁected pnor to the' apprcwal of the ﬁnancral statements by the Board of Directors.

Provrsron Contmgem Llabllltles And Contmgent Assets P : :

Proyisions are Tecognised when the:Company has a présent obﬁrgatrcn (Iegal or construciwe) as a result of past even, it is, probable that an outilow
of resources embodymg economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation,
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are celerminad by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current markel assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the ligbility. Where discounting is used, the increase in the
prowsron due 10 the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Llablll_tres and _Contmgent Assets

Contingent fiability is disclosed for,

(i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or

{ii} Present obligations arising from past events where it is nol probable that an outflow of resources wili be required to settle the abligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made

Conlingent Assets are not recognised in fthe financial statements,

Dividend dlsznbutlon to equity shareholders

Dividend-to equity shareholders is recognised as a loabllity i in the period in which the dividends are approved by the equity shareholders, Interim
dividends that are declared by the Board of Directors without the need for equity shareholders’ approvals are recognised as a Eability and deducted
from sharehalders' equity in the year in which dividends are declared by the Board of directors,

Lease Accounting

A fease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee is classified as a finance lease. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

Company as a lessee

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
L.ease paymenis are apporticned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remairing balance of the liabifity. Finance charges are recognised in profit or loss as finance costs, unless they are directly attributable to quaiifying
assets, in which case they are capifalised in accordance with the Company's general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentais are
recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are generally recognised as an expense in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, Where the
rentals are structured seolely to increase in line with expected generat infiation to compensate for the tessor's expected inflationary cost increases,
such increases are recoghisad in the year in which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are also recognised as
expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.




Company as a lessor

Rental income from operatmg lease is generally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the fentals are
structired solely to'i increase in fine with expected genera} ;nflatron o compensate for the Company s expected rnﬂatronary cost increases, stch
increases are recegnrsed in tha year in which such benefrts accrue. Initiat direct costs incurred in negotratmg and arranging an operating lease are
added 1othe carying amount of the Ieased asset and recognlsed over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognrsed as revenue in the penod in whrch they are earned

Amounts due fram Iessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Campany’s net investment in the leases, Finance lease income
is aljocated to account;ng periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Company's net investment outstandmg in respeci of the
ieases

. T{ade Reoewables

Trade recewables arg recoghrsed |n|ually at fair value and subsequently measured-at amomsed cost using the effectlve rhteresf method, less
provision for Jmparrmeht

Trade Payables -

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services: prowded to the Company prior to the end: off nancra year whlch are unpaid. The
amounts are usually unsecured. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within twélve months afier
the reporting period. They are recognised initially at theu fair value,

Financial Instruments

Finacial. assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company beoomes a parly 1o the contractual prowsmns of the instrument. Financial asse{s
and Hablities are initially measured at fair value. Transacion costa that are directly attnbutable lothe acquisition’or issue of financial assetsand -
fnanotal Jrabr lities { other than fnancral assels and finacial l;abrhtres at fair vaiue through prot"t or Ioss) are edded to or deducted from the farr vaiue
measured on initial reoogmuon of fnanvral assets orfnanclal |§ab| |ty . . :

R Cash and cash equlvalents Lo : RPRRE : - - : SRRRE : L
The Company cons;ders all hlghly Ilqurd fhanmal mstruments whloh are reacmy converilble mto known amounts of cash that are subjeot toan .
: mslgnlrcant rigkof ohange in'value and havmg ongmal matunues of three’ months 'or dess from’ the date of purchase to be cash equwalents Cash

and cash equrvalents cons;st of balances wrth banks whrch are unresirlcted for wrthdrawal end usage

11 Fmencral assets at amort|sed cost - B : R : : :

Financial assels are subsequentlymeasure at amomsed oost if these fi nanclal assels are he d wrthm a. busmess whose objectwe 1s to ho d these
assets to collect contractual cash fiows and the contractual terms ofthe fi nancral assets give rise on speolf ed detes o cash ﬂows that are solei
payments of prtncrpat end |nterest on the prmcrpal and; |nleres£ on the prlnorpai amount outstand:ng .

lil. Flnancaal assets at falr vaine through other comprehenswe mcorne :
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehenswe rncome if these f nancm% assais are held wrthm a busmess whose
objectwe is: achseved by both collesting contractual cash fiows on specrf ied dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount, outstandsng and sellmg financial assels.

The. oompany has made an |rrevooab§e election 1o present in other comprehenswe rncome subsequent changes in the fair value of equity

: rnvestmen%s not held for tradmg

v, Flnanczai assets ‘at fair vatue through profit or toss

Financia assels aré measured-at fair value through prof it or loss uniess it is measured at amortrsed cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assels and liabilities at fair
value thre_ugh proﬁt or loss are immediately recognised in profit.or jogs.

V. F&nancla irabtlmes
Financial llabiiities are measured at amertised cost using the effectlve interest method.

V1. Equily instruments
An equity instrumeants is a contract that evidences residual mterest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities, Equity
instruments recognised by the company are recognised at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.




kL Tax Recongiliation .
8}  The income tax expense consists of the followings:

Partioulars 07021 2019.20

Current Income Tax - . 3.2 27587
Deterred Tux Expense $40.13) {15.58)
-g]‘_‘ax expense for he year 354,07 256.74

{6) ~Reconc]liation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by ladia's tax Rate

: l"amcl‘.llars_ L R ] . - 3026-21 — 291920
“iPrahtbefore income l;x eme‘n‘se L . K 1,514.48 1.<032.§7
“Hindian slalutery Income tax rale . 026 Q.28

_-'ExgcledlncamaTaxéxﬁuris'us T . : . asaq0] - 264.70

iPanA - : T T
i Tk allect ol amuumswhsch are rmt deducthie (sh in calcutaling toxable income: . . : - AR S
Income exsmp! from income laxes . oo oo ST EE L ) CT{10.57)
Addaliena}al\owuncesldcduchun R - R B i 16,35
: Tlar:ﬂilongaﬁn D e
~i0thers - a0 :
- Shom’Excnzss ?mmsmn iar
. CurrentTax(A] N N

years

+] Paﬂ i K -
Defened Tax Ellec( aLlhe ralc af:

Gpening Defered Tox = I T T ; s
1 Depredation T B o § A {6.58)

E meslcna’ofDnuhtfurDehls s . P T {35.58) 5.20)
m al Fair Vale j . ~ e FE) I et
o REXE) I (15,657
MATCrent- T j B j : T
Ciher Delemed mxAssa:l B B _ - ‘

1 Provislen for Doubll Dsbls
2 ﬁe[ened Ta [EI}

he luilowxng table shows l.he carrylng amuunls and [ak vaIues of rrnanclul assels and ﬂnanclal Imb:\ms inclading their Ievets in the fan value h
nd ﬁnancm! llah\hues ol measured atiay vaéue ifihe cauying amwnl %) reasonah{e appfoxlmahcn of lalrvame "

ar:i\)),'ll iaes ot Include Talr vahie kfotinaan for nancial sssels

Ll e i - Ae 3l 31 March 2021 S
sl SR 3 _C_arg(ing arrount INEREEON : s et Fair valun R o
Fal valus | Fairvakss | “Amctised T Tolwt ] -Ln_vall E ilevei R Cikevald U Total
through prcfl through ‘Gost . B - S . .
andloss |ootharii:
comprehens
ive Income
1 FFinanclal assets . 1 R
Cash and cash equivalents 1,609.80 1,609.80 -
o (Includmg olnerbank bakances) = .
Invcslments
. ‘Muluai Funds ,287.56 1,287.66 1,287.56 1267.56
[ Trade and other receivables 421788 421796 -
Jlonns i - . 526 528 . -
- *'{ Other finantial assels 355,14 3511 - L sl L=
FATOTAL i 1,287.58 - £,188.15 L TATETZ N 1,287.66 . N o 1,267.56
-{Financial liabilities 1 : . RS R j T S .
H Lnng term bomovings (Fndudlng 33.59 3359 -
“Torrent maturity of Long teem. ’
s bonowmas) :
“18hort lerm horrowings -
Trage and olher payables 2.067.27 206727
H0ther financial fabilities 36491 364.94
SH{TOTAL - - 2,466,765 RAGETE . - . j - -
As a1 31:March 2020
L Carzylag amount - R IR : __ Falrvalue
Fair vatue Fairvalue.{ Amotised Total Level§ Level 2 ‘Level 3 Total
* through profit through - Cost
and loss other -
comprehens
ve incoma
.{Financia) assels -
- |Gash and zash equivalenis 77926 779.26 -
(including other bark balances)
investments
- Mutual Funds 76804 758.34 756.34 758.34
‘| Frade and other 1eceivables 1696.67 3,686.67 -
toans 385 3585 .
Other financial gssels . . 762,69 76258 -
: FOTAL:: - 75834 - 5242.27 6,060.81 FE8.04 - - 768.24
Financlal liabdlities v
‘[Long term borrowings {Inctuding 43837 418.37 B
clrrent aturity of Long 12rm
bogowisas}
Sherl letm borrawings -
Trade and other payables 127324 1,273.24 -
Qtia_ finmncial Hablities 300.23 300.23 .
TOTAL - - 201184 201184 . - - -

Leval 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in aclive markets for identicat assets or fiabilities that the anlity can access at lhe measuremenl dale.
Leval 2 inpuls are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Lavel 1, that are ohsarvable for the assat or liabilily, either directly or indireclly.

Levet 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.




C. Financial risk management
The Gompany's activilties expose it to Credit risk, Hquidity risk and mariet risk.

i. Risk management frameworl

Risk Managemenl is an inlegral parl of tha Company's plans and operations, The Company's beard of directors has overall rasponsibility for the establishment and aversighl of
the Company risk managament framework. The board of direclars is responsible for developing and menitoring the Company risk management policies,

The audit commitles oversees how management monilers compliance with the Company's risk managsment policies and procedures; and reviews Ihe adequacy of the risk
managemenl framework in relalion to the risks faced by the Company, The audit commitles is assisled In its oversight role By internal audil. Internal audit underiakes bolh
reguiar and ad hoc reviews of risk management conlrois and procedures, the resulis of which are reporied fo lhe audit committee.

il. Cragit risk
Cradi risk is the risk of financial foss 1o the Company if a customer or counlarparly to a financia! instrument fails 1o mast ils contractual cbligations, and arises principafly from

The carrying amount of financial assets reptaé_enls the tmaximum cregit

Trac:[e aﬁd ather
receivables

Crediil risk is the risk of possible defaull by the counter parly restitng in a finandial Joss.

The Company managss credit risk through variaus internal policies and procadures selforh for effective controf ovar credit exposure. These are managed by way of selling
various credil approvals,evaluation of fisancial Condition befere supply terms, selling credit imits, induslry trends,ageing analysis ard continuously monitoring the
credilworlhiness of customers to which the Company grants credi lerms in the normai course of business.

Based on prior experience and an assessment of the current economic envirenmant, management bealieves that sufficient provision is made based on expecled credit loss mods|
for credil risk wherever credit is extended to customers,

Cash and cash

equivalents . .

Crediil risk from baiances with barks is managed by the Company's treasury deparlment in accordance with the Company's policy. investment of surplus funds are made In
mainly in mutual funds with good returns and with high cred?t ralings assigned by Internalional and domestic credit ralings agencies.

Other than trade and olher recelvables, the Company has no oiher financiai asssls that are past ddé'b:ul nol impaired,

i1, Uiquidity risk - .. . .- o i S el e T L T e
LQUIGILY TISK IS ine Tisk inat tne Lompany wil Not DE anie 10 meel s Iinancial ADRgalioNs -as N2y DECOMa Gus, 1Ne Lompany MENages 1s iGuIally fsK Dy ensuring, as 1ar.as
possible, hat it will always have sufficient tiquidity to meel its liablities when due, under bolh normal and stressed cenditions, 'withoul incurring unacceptabie losses or risk to.the
Company’s reputalion. S . e : TR o EET . o .

Iv.'_Ma'fk_e'tr'i.sk. X . . el - X S AT : TR PR

Market risk is Ihe risk of loss of fulure earnings, fait vaiues or future cash (lows (hal may fesull from adverse changes in marked rales and prices (such as interesl rates, fofeign
carrency sxchange rates ). Marke risk s atlribulable to all matkel risk-sensitive financial inslrments, ‘all foreign currency receivables and payables and all shorl lerm and long-
term debt. The Company is exposed lo market risk primarily ralated to forefgn exchange rate Tisk, interest rale risk and the markat value of #s investmenls. Thus, the Company's

a) Currency risk Lo . . ; " . . e :
The Compnay is exposed 1o currency risk to the extent that there is a mismalch between ihe currencies in which sales, purchase, and other expenses are denominated and the
funclional currency of the Company, The functionat currency of the Company is Indian Rupees {INR), The currencies In which these iransaclions are primarily denominated are

b} Interest rate rlsk
Interest rate risk is the risk thal the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fiuctuate because of changas in market Inlerest rates. Investment commillae

38 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
. {A) Defined contribution plan . . L B
- ’ Contributions are made 1o Employee Provident Furd (RPF), Employees Stale Insurance Sch_eme {ESIC} and olher Funds which covers ali regutar employees. Both

Yoarended . | Year enﬂg&
March 34, 2021 March 34, 2020

Conltribution to Providenl Fund 131.60 134.31
Conlribution to Superannualien Fund 5,54 5.05
Contribution fo ESIC 15.13. 19.54
Contribution fo Labour Walfare Fund 0.21 0.21

152,54 169.11




{8y Refingd Bénetit Plan =
The Company's abligation fowards the Gratuity Fund is a Defined Benefit Plan. Based on the acluarial valualion oblained in this respecl, detalls of
Aclurial Vatuation are as follows:

As at 31 March

E )

2_02‘_}_ As al 31 March 2020
I {Funded plan) _{(Funded plan)
h Change in'Defined Benem 0bl|gatio ) :
Openlng defined benefit oblégataon 320.81 220.16
Amount recognlsed in profit and loss
Current service. cost 31.38 32.02
Inlerest cast 21.65 17.06 .
Amouni recogmsed in other comprehenswe incoma
Actuariatloss f {gam) arising from:
Return on Pian Assats g
Financia: assumpuons {1.96) 51.80
Oiﬁer s R
Bene!lls pald {23.72) {10.33)
Closlng defmed beneﬂl obirgatlon 34817 320,81 .
Ch_ange _in;F.aE_r_ Value_of Assets
Opening fair value of plan assels 276.47 187.31
Amount reco'g_nised in profit énd ioss E
Inlerest inwme 18,66 14.52
Amounz recogmsed in olher comprehensive income
Actuaaal galn i foss) - _ . - TR
Return on Plan Assets Excludmg Interest income 050 ¢ 1,69
Eqwtable Fund Trans!er in ~opeof 4483 o
Contributions. b_y employer : 15.26] 38,551 :
Benefils paid. {2372 {10:33)} -
Closing'fair valug of. plan assets C2BTAT 276,47 5
AclualFeturn on Pian Assets 94T 4840
I(i)  Plan assets sqzli_pflsé_thé following PRI il
RER L Ungouted ‘Ungouted|-:
Insurance fund (100%) 287.17] 276.47
{iv) Prlnclgal actuariai assumgtlons used % E % .
Discount rate’ 8,73 6.75
Wlihdr_a_wal _Ra_le 1.00 1.00
Future Salary Increase 5.00| - 5_.'09 :
Asat3ist | Asat31stMarch,
v} Amount recognised in the Batance Sheet March, 2021 2020
Present value of obligations as al year end 34817 320,81’
Fair vaiue of plan assets as at year end (287.17) (276,47)
Net (asiel) / iability recognised as at year end - 60.99 44,34 "
Recognised under : -
Short term provisions 0.97 C.70
Leng lerm provisions 60.02 43.64
60.98 44.34




ivi) " Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes al the reparting dale to ane of the relevant actuarial assumptiens, holding olher
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit abligation by the amounts shown below,

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
) B Increase | Decrease Increase . Becrease
Biscount rale (0.5% movement} - Gratuity {35.16) -41.38 {3362) 3958
Fulure salary growih (0.5% movement) Gra 41,69 {36.01) 39,88 (34.44)

The above sensnlv;ty analyses have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefil obligation in isclation and
assuming there are no other changes in markel conditions al the reporling date. In practice, generally # does not cocur.

fvii)

Expecled future cash ﬂows

. March 31, 2020

Debt (incl'udes_ﬁonvcwfe_m, current borrowings and current maturiies of long term dabt)

3359 438.37
Less : cash and cash equivatents 473.44 69_ 26
Nel debl 0.00 369,12
Total eqwty 6316.62 515556,
Net debl to tolat equny ratio 0.00%, 746%

March 31, 2021

{ii) Dlvigfend_on equ.ity shares paid during the year

Forthe year ..
March 31,2021

. Forthe year

Dlvtdend on equuy shares

“‘March 31, 2020

Final dividend for the yezr anded March 31, 2021 of Rs. NiL - 140.00
(previous year for year ended March 31, 2020: Rs. 28) per filly paid share

Diwdead disiribution 1ax on above - 2878
Interim dividend paid dusing the year ended March 31, 2021 of Rs, NIl - 220.00
(dunng previcus year- ended Match 31, 2020: Rs. 44) per fully pald share

Dividend distrbution tax en above - 45,22

Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

The Board of Direclors at it's meeting held on May 01, 2020 have recommended
payment of final dividend of Rs.’44 per share of face vaiue of Rs.10 each for the
year ended March 31, 2021 (March 31, 2020; Rs, NI per share).

This proposed dividend is subject 1o the approval of sharsholders in the ensuing
annual general meeting and hence not recognised as liability.

220.00

40 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per seclion 135 of the Gompanies Act 2013, a USK committee has been lormed by the Uompany.
Identification of deserving areas for the Company's CSR activilies has been done during the year, With water
being the business of the company, The Management has idenlified village for carrying out CSR aclivilies. The
funds were ulilised through the year on these activities which were specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies

Act, 2013,

- Grass amount required to be spent by the company during the year Rs, 22.40 lakhs. (Previous Year 23.23

The expected matunty analysls is as fotlows 'For year ended . For year ended

31.3.2021 | ©31.3.2020°
Expecled benet‘is for year 1 1373 3.46
Expecled benefits for. year 2 2247 17.29
Expecled benefis for yéar 3 33.88 2773
Expected benefits for year 4 4260 30,91
Expecled benefits for year 5 5973 43.05
Expecied benerts for year & and above 1239.24 1251.98

39 GAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company's capital management objectives are:
(i} Debt equity ratio
As at As at

For the year For the year
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
{i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - -
(i} Cn purposes other than (i) above 22,40 23.25

The Amounts expended are as follows:




41 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Realaled pally dksalosures as required under Actounting Standard on "Relaled Parly Disclosures” lssued by the inslitute of Charterad Accoumants u!
Indlz are by . . .. Lo FEFTREEATES :
‘a) Retalionship:* g
i Holdmg em;:any ;
Chemhm&d Ch m\cals Linited

i subsldlary Cnmpany
Chembond Water Tan!mulugles Lid Ma!ays:a (Forinerly know as Chembond Chemicals (Malaysia) SON.BHD}, Chembond Clean Water Technotogies Lid.

b, A fate & Fel{ow Subsidiary C
Chambund MatenaF Technolughs P L(d Chembond Blosclences Ltd, Chismbend Poiymers & Maleriais Lid., Chemband Calvatis industdal Hyglene Systeins LId. Phiroze Sethna Pyt Lid., Chemband
Diﬁll‘l uhon le and Gramas Chemical (ndia) Pyt Lid,

I, xey ‘, :_‘_:'_ '_ andihelr fatives {(KHP)
Rey Managomenl Personnal; ’ U
' Sameer V, Shak, Nirmat V. Shah, Vinod Deshipands, Maherndia . Ghetani

Padmav Shah, Dr Shllpas Shah Hamla i, Shah, A!pana . Shah, Jyoli N. Mehlz, Gaun N.Iehta, Karishma N.Mahta
En ov f whlch Ke o, amenl gelsomsgl arg ahrs to gxerc;sa lnﬁuenge
CCLOplo EEectromos F\d Ltd Finor Plplaj Cham\cals LEcE 5 and N Venlures d,GTK 1n|aunadfales PyL. Ltd. Visan Holdings Py, Ltd., end Crianc Clsan Energy PaLd,

8 .h) Tha iollo\mrig Iransa:ﬂon' ware eariied uul wnih related panies n Iha ordmnry rourse of bus Bss

B Furtheysarendﬂdfason . _ 3103, zuz1 '
; . Associate | - -:JAssociata !
1 B . Holding . . Fellow ;- | _Hcldmg . UiFellow |
Description of the natuza of transactions - {G ny - iSubsidiary . idiacy {KMP Yotal - Cumﬁwy Sﬁbsidiary Subsuilary KMP - {Total
Salles of Googs . - RRETXTN I LT £ SR X IR T Y T 532,61 4346 ETH RN XY T Y
::JChembond Chemical Lid R i - 48,40 -1 [ . 48,40 - 43,46 SR : . ' 43481
{|Chembend MalaﬂalTechnulug\esP\nL!d . - : - 189 %° - 159 - RN -0,36- : - 036
: Cha_mbend Clean Wate! Tachnologles Lid . - 37763 RRCSE Er e - 37763 - - 40242 . 402.43
- JGhambond Calvalis Industdal Hygiene Syst t1d - 0.23 - 923 - - - R - i
L Chembend Dlsinbution Lid - PR - - 0353 - 0,35 3 - - =7 N 267
.- |Finot-Piplaj Chemicais thd, . 7 T . - . - : - 32.43 3243 - O S IR Y 32,64
: Ch-mbundPaizmers&MalanalsLt! L . - 8021 - 002 - - I _ o
*:|Chembond Bigstionces 1d SR - - 0764 — 9761 . LI T R, P N
:[Chambong Waler Technologos Lid Mal 7] - : ; -
] (Fofmerlyiznow as Chembnnd Chemmals . .
B !Ma aysh )SDN BHD} - 7240 - 72.10 - 31.09 s
- TBirchase ol Bogds WAl 1'13;7s FOE X 7 ) KR L T T R 157 % SR et N R ¥ T 1,576.37 1
- {Ghembond Chemical Lid : L : i : 7628 1 ARTE F ol R T T 76
.| Chambond clsanWala:Tochnoiog L%d R 30044 5 - S S L T E N ERR 205831 B 1120583
- {Chembond Bislibution Lid - I ‘o R 65, 95 R L GBOEE 4 o IR Y | :82.24
/{Finar Piplaj Chemicals (1d, > IRRITEH I = 10108483 ] 1084831 [ ISR IR 85625
8 ClmrnbondMalenaiTeol\nologlasPﬂUd R . 43»70 L] T ARRR] T S 18,06 Tkt AR - 1]
chembondCaivaIJs!ndualna}Hgg{enaSyslom R i o - PR R PR T R 252 | O %7
. GRAMUSCHEMICALSINDIAPVT!.TD FRE PR S R IR YN IR S 2 EORRRS B
-] urchaseol leedhssels - - - - ATl A 0.37
“{Chembond Chemical t1d j 037 s e
|Reimbursement of Expenses. I TTATA 10,81 B :'m 2 N R ¥ 7] 384.22 ]
Shambond Gnsmicat Lid PR {25767 RS L4574 7 - T 345,74
" {Chembond Clasn Wale: Technologies Lid R 1961 : G : -EN ] 2572
{Finor Pipla] Chemicals 1d. =~ e R N - T 12,76
[ Bividana Patd o R ~ P TR I T RN IS I 560.00 ]
Chembond Chanﬂcal Lid ~ i : - ~ b o - e _-369_.0(; . RN L. 380,00
otk Sy 79237 T o S F0R T 1 M T T I I N FELER
Chemhnnd Chamlm' Ltd gy 1) .- - : i . 79227 09083 | s LT - S BO0BY
“Iian Fenewad - " P DR R S ISP NS Y IR ) 170.00
|Finor Piplaj Chernleals Lid. -~ - b s — N - X EEEE IR I BO0 ) - NS00
P Chambond Cinan WalBrT gleslid -] . AL - : - E :-185.00 N 1§§.DO
LoanRepayrnent - i o RN YT E TTUREOD | o an0ae ] T s N R T
Chembond Cloan Waler Technol 1d - i 305.00 . - § Lt ©305,00. . S SRR . s . e
Finof Piptal Chemicals Lid, - .- - ... 8500 9500 - . - - - - -
‘[Gorparate Guraniss Fags 19.00. ] - e s o 1880 1843 - . - .. 1843
.- IChambond Chemical Lig 18.00 N - s 1_9‘_DD .- 4843 ) S et ’ T 16.43
Bividendinceme T - o T Y P IR MY IRCE I Y 1
Chamhnnd Claan Waler'i’echnalogles Lid - | R L i - - s ] 4800 -1 -43‘.00.
SRR Expenses BN TY . - RENEY TS ST T T I P AT YT SR Y]
Chembond Chernleal Ltd L 5084 T 5084 50941 . - b i 50.94
3 FEnpr'P‘; fal Chemicals Lid C 300 . i 2,00 . - s B0 S300
. | irestor Remunration - I REIEFY I 7Y N B 5489 | 9488
|Mimal Vo shah - I - - 4885 ] - asgs| - S el 4936, 4938
: V'nudJ Desh ande . - - o R 1% ] 80,37 - N 4553 45.53
i}ireumrSIttmg Faes . - - - ... D64 . 0.54 - - .- 075 0.75
Mahendra Ghelant - - - 064 .84 - - - 075 0.75
Balance at the end of the year . b SN . P .
A.Sungry Deblors .~ - 1.2% 202.49 064 30,14 224.56 | . 5.24 - “8,80 252,80 . 270.68
‘1Chembosnd.Chemicat Lid 11.28 - - - 11,29, 924 - - A - 824
:1Chembond Claan Water Technolqyes Lid, - 20249 - - 20249 - - 5% - 7.55%
Chemboid Distibutios Lid - - - - - - o - . .79 - 079
~jChemband Malertal Tachnofagies PALH = - ... 063 - 083, - - 0.26 e .26
Chembond Blasciences Ld | - - 0.09 - R ) | - - - - -
Finor Piplaj Ghemicals Ltd - - - 10.44 10.14 . - - - 252.80 252.80
B. Sundsy Credilors io08.3s5 172,14 10,48 28255 |- 5:13.52 138,60 - .72 43 133.74
Chembond Material Techinologlies Pvi Ltd - - 508 - 5.08 - - 11.85 L 11.65
Fings Pipla] Ghemicals Ld . . B N 28255 26255 . N 2.43 343
Chembond Disltibution Lid - - 540 .- 540 - - - - -
Chembond Clean Water Technalogles Lid - 172,14 - B 17214 N N T N ,
Chembond Calvatls induslial Hygiene Syslems Ltd - - .- - - - D.0§ - 906
[ )Ghemlcal Lid 168,35 - - - 10835 118,60 - - - 118,60
C. ¥nvestmems . - 1,182.27 - - 1,182.27 - 62,68 63575 - 59544
Chembond Clean Water Tecbnulugres Ltd - 1,116.59 - - 1,118.59 - 635.75 - 53575
Chembond Waler Technologies Lid Malays
(Formerly know as Chombond Chemicals
(Malaysia) SON BHD) - 6268 - - 62,68 62 68 = - 52.68
D. Borrowings - - - - - - - 305,00 95,00 45,00
. Borr '
Flnar Piplaj Chemicals Ltd - - - - - - - - §5.00 95,00
Chenbond Clean Walsr T ies Lid - - - - - - - 305.00 - 305.00




